
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html






























































































































































































































































11-Aug-15 


ADRIC General Committees 2014-2015 
 


ADR Perspectives NEW Advocacy Committee 
 


C.Arb/Q.Arb Standards C.Arb National Audit and 
Appeal Committee 


C.Med/Q.Med Standards 


Executive Committee Liaison to 
Committee Chair:  
Thierry Bériault 


To launch in November 2015 Executive Committee Liaison 
to Committee Chair: Glen 
Bell 


Executive Committee Liaison to 
Committee Chair:  
Glen Bell 


Executive Committee Liaison to 
Committee Chair:  
Jim Musgrave 


Co-Chair: Bryan Duguid, Alberta 
Co-Chair: Anne Grant, Ontario 
Timothy Brodie, Atlantic 
Michael Erdle, Ontario 
William Hartnett, Alberta 
Jacques Lalanne, Quebec 
Jim McCartney, Alberta 
Vasilis F.L. Pappas, Alberta 
Andrew Roman, Ontario 


objectives, size / make-up, 
representation, budget, etc. 
 


Chair: Jim McCartney 
Stephen Antle 
Glen Bell  
Barry Effler 
Robert Masson 
Jim Musgrave 


Stephen Antle, Vancouver 
? Alberta 
? Saskatchewan 
? Manitoba 
Michael Erdle, Ontario 
? Quebec 
Guy Couturier, Atlantic 
Need 5 or 6 C.Arbs from across 
Canada to join. 
Purpose: to audit 
accreditation process and 
review any C.Arb application 
appeals 


Chair: Gary Furlong  
Barry Effler 
Jim McCartney 
Bernie McMullan 
Jim Musgrave 
Chuck Smith 
 


C.Med National Audit and 
Appeal Committee 


Journal Membership & Marketing National Conference National Courses Committee 


Executive Committee Liaison to 
Committee Chair: Jim Musgrave 


Executive Committee Liaison to 
Committee Chair:  
Thierry Bériault  


Executive Committee Liaison 
to Committee Chair:  
Thierry Bériault 


Executive Committee Liaison to 
Committee Chair:                 
Derek Lloyd 


Executive Committee Liaison to 
Committee Chair:  
Derek Lloyd 


Chair: Gary Furlong, ADRIO 
Randy Bundus, Ontario Corp 
Genevieve Chornenki,  ADRIO 
Mary Comeau, Alberta Corp 
Ken Gamble, ADRSK 
Bunny Macfarlane, ADRIO 
Wendy Scott, ADRAI 
Leanne Turnbull, BCAMI 


Chair: Bill Horton, Ontario 
Melissa Burkett, Alberta 
Mary Comeau, Alberta 
Stephen Drymer, Quebec 
Gus Richardson, Atlantic 
? B.C. 
Jennifer Schulz, Manitoba 
Would like representation from 
BC and the Prairies 
 
To assist in sourcing and 
reviewing/editing articles 


Co-Chair: Bill Hartnett 
Co-Chair: Jim McCartney 
Thierry Bériault 
Bob Bhalla 
Paul Conway 
Michael Erdle 
David McCutcheon 
Janet McKay  
Anna Rose 
John Sanderson 
 
 
SEE NEXT PAGE FOR  
SUBCOMMITTEES 


Chair: David McCutcheon 
Derek Lloyd, Thierry Bériault 
Janet McKay, Christine Staley 
(CCCA) 
Regional: 
Paul Conway, Tammy 
Borowiecki 
Sponsorship: 
JB Isaacs 
ADRIC Talks: 
Don Schapira, Tegan Schapira 
Social Events: 
Roy McPhail, Virginia Clark 
Christine Staley, CCCA 


Anne Wallace 
 
 
To review and continually 
improve the Courses 


National Training Accreditation 
Program 


Anne Wallace 
Mary Satterfield 
John Sanderson 
 
To approve non-ADRIC Courses 
as meeting National Training 
Standards. 


National Trainer Approval Presidents' Roundtable Roster Selection Rules Technology 


Executive Committee Liaison to 
Committee Chair:  
Derek Lloyd 


Executive Committee Liaison to 
Committee Chair: Scott Siemens 


Executive Committee Liaison 
to Committee Chair:  
Derek Lloyd 


Executive Committee Liaison to 
Committee Chair:  
Glen Bell 


Executive Committee Liaison to 
Committee Chair:  
Thierry Bériault 


Chair: Anne Wallace 


C.Arb: 
Patrick Poyner - BCAMI 
Tammy Borowiecki - ADRIA 
Anne Wallace - ADRSK 
Chuck Matheson - ADRIO 
IMAQ - TBA 
Eric Slone - ADRAI 
Wayne Thistle - ADRAI 
Jim Oakley - ADRAI 
 


C.Med: 
Lee Turnbull - BCAMI 
Tammy Borowiecki - ADRIA 
Anne Wallace - ADRSK 
Kelly Jones  - ADRIM 
Bunny Macfarlane - ADRIO 
John Peter Weldon - IMAQ  
Wayne Thistle - ADRAI 


Chair: Andy Butt, ADRAI 
Michael Welsh, BCAMI 
Stan Galbraith, ADRIA 
Eric Stutzman, ADRIM 
Pierre Grenier, IMAQ 
Scott Siemens, ADRIC, ADRSK 
Janet McKay, ADRIC  
 
By invitation when meetings 
are discussing operational 
issues: Paul Conway, ADRIA 
Susette Clunis, ADRIO 
 


Chair: Mary Comeau  
Randy Bundus - ADRIO 
Sharon Kelly - BCAMI 
Louise Novinger Grant  
Ken Gamble - ADRSK 
IMAQ - TBA 
 


Chair:  Angus Gunn 
Glen Bell 
Mary Comeau 
Barry Effler  
Gerry Ghikas 
Marie-Claude Martel 
Jim McCartney 
David McCutcheon 
Louise Novinger Grant 
Noel Rea 
Diane Sabourin 


Chair:  Michael Erdle 
Andy Butt - ADRAI 
Allan Revich - ADRIO 
Anne Wallace - ADRSK 
Joseph Ierullo - ADRIC 
Paul Conway - ADRIA 
Joshua Protter - ADRIO 
Marc Gagnon - IMAQ 
 


 


  







11-Aug-15 


Temporary Committees 
 


Ad hoc  ADRIC Rules 
Administration Process Review 


Training Task Force MOU Task Force  
(Presidents' Roundtable) 


  


Executive Committee Liaison to 
Committee Chair: Derek Lloyd 


n/a    


Mary Comeau 
Louise Novinger Grant 
Jim McCartney 
Stephen Morrison 
Glen Bell 


Co-Chair: Mary Satterfield  
Co-Chair: Anne Wallace 
Bill Hartnett 
John Sanderson 
 
Nearly finished tasks 
 


Diana Larivière – ADRAI 
Pierre Grenier- IMAQ 
Kathryn Munn – ADRIO 
Wendy Hassen – ADRIA  
Stephen Antle – ADRIC 
Corporate 


  


 
 


Membership & Marketing  Sub-Committees/Working Groups 
 


Arbitration Rules Promotion Corporate Membership Designations Marketing Membership Communication Strategy 


Jim McCartney 
Bill Hartnett 
Janet McKay 
 


Janet McKay - ADRIC  
Stephen Antle (Corp Mbr)  
Louise Novinger Grant (Corp Mbr) 
Anna Rose (Corp Mbr) 
Paul Conway - ADRIA 
Graham Graff - ADRIA 
Barbara Benoliel - ADRIO 
 
Nearly completed tasks 
 


Janet McKay - ADRIC 
BCAMI 
Paul Conway - ADRIA 
Graham Graff - ADRIA  
Richard Moore - ADRIO 
IMAQ - TBA 
Ron Pizzo - ADRAI 
Jim Thistle - ADRAI 
To assist in promoting ADRIC 
designations.  
 
 


Michael Erdle, Chair  
Jim Musgrave, ADRAI 
 
 


Print Advertising, Press Releases, 
Advertorials and Published Articles 


Promotional Documents 
 


Roster Development 
 


2016: Promote Publications: 
ADR Perspectives & CAMJ 


Chair: Michael Erdle - ADRIO  
Assunta De Ciantis - BCAMI 
ADRIA 
Tripat Pachu -  ADRIM 
Bob Bhalla - ADRIO  
ADRAI 
Monit Sahota - ADRIC 
To assist in sourcing best advertising 
media  
To assist in promoting ADRIC articles 
in other publications 
 


Jim McCartney 
Bill Hartnett 
Janet McKay 
 
 
 


Jim Musgrave, Chair - ADRAI 
Glen Bell - BCAMI 
Paul Conway  - ADRIA 
Ken Gamble - ADRSK 
David McCutcheon - ADRIO 
Wendy Scott - ADRAI 
IMAQ - Marie-Josée Brunelle 
IMAQ – TBA (NOTE: Ginette Gamache 
will forward info to the IMAQ rep once 
they find someone but will not attend 
meetings) 
To assist in promoting ADRIC and 
affiliate Rosters  


 
(Barbara, this can wait to be populated.) 
BCAMI 
ADRIA 
ADRSK 
ADRIM 
ADRIO 
IMAQ  
ADRAI 
 
To assist in promoting publications 


 


    


    


 








ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION SPECTRUM


DOES THE ADRI EMBRACE ALL ADR* OPTIONS ?
NON-EVALUATIVE EVALUATIVE


IB Mediation
Facilitation
Coaching


Conferences
Appreciative Inquiry


Circles,
Restorative-


Justice & Practices
Consensus Bldg


Negotiation


Med/Arb
Ombudsman


Evaluative Mediation
Non-binding Arb.
Grievance process


Binding Arbitration
Investigation


JDR
Tribunal


Adjudication


Exploring the Question of Evaluative vs Non-Evaluative 
Alternative Dispute Resolution (ADR) Processes


LOWEST                   COST OF CONFLICT HIGHEST


HIGHER      CONTROL OVER OUTCOME LOWER


* The “A” in ADR 


traditionally refers to any 


Alternative to Courts, 


Litigation, the use of 


force, or the blind 


exercise of one’s rights 


*  The ADRI fully 


embraces Interest-


based (IB) Mediation, 


Arbitration, as well as 


many other non-


evaluative ADR 


processes.


CONFLICT RESOLUTION SPECTRUM


SEEKING WIN-WIN           FAIR & IMPARTIAL


AGREE    COLLABORATE    COOPERATE   ASSERT  
PARTICIPATE
ACCEPT OUTCOME


ENGAGE
GUIDE OUTCOME


THIRD
PARTY








 


AAMS/ADRIA BOARD MEETING AGENDA  


Friday, 15 January 2016  5 – 8  pm  


La Boheme Restaurant Bed & Breakfast 


6427 112th Ave, Edmonton, AB 


--- 


Benchmark 
Timings  


# Topic\Title Action Role 
Ref  
Material
s 


5 pm 1 Words of Welcome from the Presidents  Don/Stan   


5:15 pm 2 Individual Introductions & Icebreaker question Wendy/All   


5:45 pm 3 Agenda items (timings provided as a guideline only)    


(5:45) 4 
Education & Outreach - discuss collaborative 


opportunities 
   


(6:10) 5 
ADRIA & AAMS Projects for 2016 and beyond - discuss 


collaborative projects 
   


6:30 pm 6 
Meal orders will be taken at this time to better 


accommodate late arrivals 
Staff   


(6:45) 7 
Funding sources - discussion, including potential joint 


applications 
   


(7:10) 8 
An overarching ADR Advisory Board for Alberta - 


discussion 
   


(7:30) 9 AAMS & ADRIA Board compositions - discussion    


7:50 pm 10 
Concluding remarks from the Presidents and 


presentations 
Don/Stan   


8:00 pm 11 Retire to the lounge All   


      


      


      


      


 








ADRIC\Affiliates MOU Task Force TOR – Approved June 17, 2015  Page 1 of 2 
 


TERMS OF REFERENCE 
 


ADRIC \AFFILIATES PRESIDENTS ROUNDTABLE MOU TASK FORCE  
 
MANDATE:    


The Presidents’ Roundtable (PR) is committed to undertake a review of the ADRIC- Affiliate 
MOU’s which have largely been in place for about 20 years.   In part, this resulted from greater 
Collaboration between and among the Regions and ADRIC – as evidenced by creation of the 
Presidents’ Roundtable in 2014.   
 
This MOU initiative is viewed as an important opportunity for ADRIC and Regional Affiliates to 
strengthen and transform their working relationship to successfully achieve their mutual goals 
and better serve their members moving into the future. 
 
The MOU Task Force will engage in activities it finds necessary to develop a proposed MOU for 
ADRIC and Affiliates, for recommendation to the Presidents’ Roundtable.  The following are 
broad guidelines for the Task Force in conducting its work: 
 
- The Governance Model to be explored is for ADRIC and Affiliates to be considered “A 


Federation of peers” with ADRIC taking key responsibility to oversee and enforce the 


relationship provisions and matters of a “pan-Canadian” or “multi-affiliate” nature.    


- The target is one MOU signed by all regions and ADRIC to provide a consistent framework 


for all regions to work together while honouring any necessary elements to address unique 


differences through Appendices or other similar approaches.  


- “Guiding Principles” will be included in the MOU which will underpin the working 


relationship of ADRIC and the regions moving forward  


- The proposed MOU must be in compliance with any legal requirements ( Example: 


ADRIC\Regional Bylaws and  new Canada Not for Profit Act with the Affiliate) 


- Consultation and input of stakeholders is important and will occur at various points in the 


MOU development process to ensure the needs and interests of our diverse membership 


are considered. The Task Force will take an interest based approach in working through 


differences that may arise in achieving an MOU that can be supported by ADRIC and 


Regional Affiliates.  


TASKS & TIMELINES:  


The Task Force will report their progress to the Presidents’ Roundtable an ongoing basis.   
 
The following are key deliverables and timeline targets to guide Task Force work.  It is 
recognized that Task force members are volunteers and this is an iterative process.  The Task 
Force may propose changes to the following to the Presidents’ Roundtable as the work for the 
task force proceeds.  
  







ADRIC\Affiliates MOU Task Force TOR – Approved June 17, 2015  Page 2 of 2 
 


 
 


Timeline  Key Deliverable  


September 2015 PR 
meeting 


A background document, questions and proposed workshop 
process to obtain input on the possible content of an MOU 
that will meet stakeholder needs  


October 2015 ADRIC AGM   Host workshop\meeting on possible MOU content  


November – January  Development of a proposed MOU, further consultation as 
required  


February 2016 Proposed MOU submitted to PR for initial support and for 
ADRIC\Affiliates to review with their boards   


March – June 2016 Consultation and input collected from Affiliates and MOU 
refinements are made 


September\October  2016  A final draft MOU is approved by all signatories and signed at 
the October 2016 AGM  


 
DURATION OF COMMITTEE:       Target completion – October 2016  
 
TASK FORCE MEMBERSHIP:   
 
The Task Force will be selected by the Presidents Round table and will include 5-6 members, 2 
representatives from the ADRIC Board and 3-4 representatives from ADRIC Affiliates  
 
Task Force members, when viewed together, will fulfill the following:  
- Represent the diversity of our constituents, such as membership type (both regional and 


corporate) ; affiliate size; and geography;   


- Provide the knowledge, experience and skills to support MOU development ( For example, 


organizational history) 


TASK FORCE CHAIR:       
A Chair will be selected by the Task Force Members.  The role of the Chair will be to facilitate 
the work of the Task Force. (Example, setting up meetings, distributing meeting agenda’s and 
meeting notes), and reporting to the President’s Roundtable on behalf of the Task Force  
 
REQUIREMENTS FOR STAFF TIME:        
ADRIC staff will support meeting scheduling and logistics (1-2 hours\month)       
 
BUDGET REQUIREMENTS:          Cost of conference calls  
 
TASK FORCE REPORTING:      The Task Force will report to the Presidents Roundtable.  

























ADRIA BOARD MINUTES 1 December 2015 Approved Page 1    


ADRIA BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 


HELD VIA CONFERENCE CALL  


ON TUESDAY, DECEMBER 1, 2015 


Attending: Stan Galbraith (President); Alasdair MacKinnon, C.Med.; Michelle Simpson, C. 


Med. C.Arb.; Barrie Marshall (Secretary); Joanne Munro, C.Med.; Paul Conway (Executive 


Director); Jeffery Jessamine, Q.Arb.; Dolores Herman, Q. Med.; Wendy Hassen, C.Med. 


 


Regrets:  W. Donald Goodfellow, C.Arb.; Chuck Smith, Q.Med; Michael Hokanson, Q. Med., 


Q.Arb. 


 


MEETING COMMENCES: 7:02 p.m. 


 


1.0 Welcome and Agenda Review 


No further agenda items were added. 


 


2.0 Minutes of Previous Meeting(s)  


After a brief discussion with respect to the minutes of the October 31st meeting, it was agreed 


that the ED, Dolores Herman, and Barrie Marshall would collaborate to finalize these meeting 


minutes. 


 


ACTION ITEM: 


Dolores Herman, Barrie Marshall, and the ED to collaborate on the finalization of the minutes 


from the October 31, 2015 meeting. 


 


3.0 Declarations of Conflicts of Interest 


There were no conflicts of interest declared. 


 


4.0 Board Business 


4.1 ADRIC & ADRIA dues increase 


The ED and Stan Galbraith summarized the content set out in the e-mails between ADRIA and 


ADRIC respecting membership dues for 2016.  The Board members agreed that an increase to 







ADRIA BOARD MINUTES 1 December 2015 Approved Page 2    


$295 can likely be absorbed by the membership. The ED advised, in this regard, that this would 


put ADRIA on par with Ontario and slightly less than Quebec. 


 


Wendy Hassen inquired as to the strategy for communication of this increase to the membership.  


The ED advised that a simple notice to membership in this regard would be made in the 


newsletter. 


 


BOARD MOTION:  


It is moved by Barrie Marshall, and seconded by Dolores Herman, to approve the increase of 


ADRIA membership dues to $295 for 2016.  Approved unanimously.  


 


4.2 ALRI Letter 


The ED advised the Board that the draft letter included in the agenda materials accurately 


captured the content of the previous discussions with the Board members regarding the 


appropriate feedback from ADRAI to the ALRI respecting its Discussion Paper on proposed law 


reforms to non-profit corporations in Alberta.  Stan Galbraith stated that it was important for 


ADRIA, in terms of its profile and credibility, to provide such input. 


 


BOARD MOTION: 


It is moved by Joanne Munro, and seconded by Wendy Hassen, that the endorsement of ADRIA 


be sent to the ALRI in the form of a letter along the lines of the draft letter provided with the 


agenda materials.  Approved unanimously. 


 


4.3 2016 Success Indicators 


The ED commented that the “Finalized 2016 Success Indicators” provided with the agenda 


materials reflect what are now, in his view, the success indicators reviewed and approved by the 


Board at the last meeting. 


 


Wendy Hassen commented, respecting item 4, that the organizations listed in bullet point 2 as 


“2016 Targets” was a rather long, and perhaps overly ambitions, target list.  The ED responded 


that the organizations were prioritized from left to right on the list and that it would focus its 


limited resources accordingly. 







ADRIA BOARD MINUTES 1 December 2015 Approved Page 3    


Wendy Hassen also expressed the need, regarding the first bulleted item respecting success 


indicator #6, that ADRIA’s objective was not simply to obtain representation on “more” ADRIC 


committees but that its efforts be targeted in this regard.  The other Board members agreed that 


the success indicator should better express that the object is for greater strategic and targeted 


participation with ADRIC on ADR initiatives. 


 


BOARD MOTION: 


It is moved by Wendy Hassen, and seconded by Barrie Marshall, to approve the 2016 Success 


Indicators as amended.  Approved unanimously. 


 


4.4 Board ADRIC Committee Volunteers 


Stan Galbraith reminded the Board of the issue having been raised by Michelle Simpson at the 


last meeting as to the discussion she had had with Jim Musgrave, the chair of the Roster 


Committee, regarding the role of the ADRIA representative on ADRIC committees.  Stan 


Galbraith advised that, immediately following the last ADRIA Board meeting, he met with 


ADRIC president, Scott Siemens, and raised this issue with him at that time.  The ADRIC 


President advised that ADRIC would likely be looking to its committees to come up with terms 


of reference for the committees. 


 


Wendy Hassen stated that it appears to be ADRIC’s view that any representative appointed to an 


ADRIC committee is the representative of the national organization rather than the region.  She 


stated that this is not necessarily a problem as long as the underpinnings to ADRIC and its 


committees include awareness of, and consultation with, the needs of the regions.   


 


Michelle Simpson stated that there can be no duty of confidentiality, i.e. nothing preventing 


disclosure of the discussions within the committees to the regional affiliates.  Ms. Simpson 


further advised that Mr. Musgrave had told her that, since the Roster Committee was a 


subcommittee of the Membership Committee, there are no terms of reference for the 


subcommittee. 


 


Stan Galbraith indicated that ADRIA should be prepared to share whatever terms of reference it 


hast regarding its committees for consideration by ADRIC for use by its committees. 







ADRIA BOARD MINUTES 1 December 2015 Approved Page 4    


The ED stated that there should not be twelve committees with twelve separate terms of 


reference but that one base form of terms of reference could be used with revisions being made, 


as necessary for each committee. 


 


ACTION ITEM: 


Stan Galbraith and the ED to collaborate on a submission to ADRIC, either prior to or 


immediately after the Christmas break, regarding the need for universal terms of reference for 


ADRIC committees addressing the confidentiality issue as well as the need for the committees to 


be aware of, and consult with, the regional affiliates. 


 


4.5 New logo and timeline approval 


In this regard, the ED reminded the Board that ADRIC is intending to move forward with its new 


logo and colour scheme.  He further advised that he had expressed to ADRIC that ADRIA 


wished to have some autonomy in its use of the logo and related wording. 


 


Stan Galbraith advised that ADRIC had advised ADRIA that ADRIA would not be required to 


use ADRIC’s logo and wording exactly as presented by ADRIC. 


 


The ED advised that ADRIC has also relented on the use of the word “affiliate” should that pose 


a problem for ADRIA. 


 


There was some discussion amongst the Board members with respect to what, if any, trademark 


had been obtained by ADRIC with respect to the logo and wording. 


 


The ED suggested that ADRIA wait for a final version on proposed usage of the logo from 


ADRIC. 


 


Stan Galbraith expressed what appeared to be the consensus of the Board members that the issue 


was not necessarily a “hill to die on” but that ADRIA will agree to endorse the logo but wishes 


some autonomy in how it is used and the related wording. 


 


DISCUSSIONS ENDED AT 7:59 p.m. 





















c e c e c e c e c e c e c e c e c e c e c e c e c e


ADR 110 9 15 6 19 7 5 22 39


COM 150 9 15 7 11 11 16 27 42


NEG 250 10 9 8 13 5 20 23 42


MED 350 8 19 8 11 14 19 41


SPECIALTY 7 9 0 16


ARB 6 5 5 4 5 4 16 13


TOTAL REGISTRATIONS 9 23 34 20 15 13 11 31 7 11 8 13 18 26 11 16 9 5 20 107 193


PRIVATE CONTRACTS


Total
Courses


2013 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT REPORT
July August DecemberSeptember October NovemberJanuary February March April May June


$0 $15,750 $20,000 $4,400 $0 $97,110$12,320 $0$4,400 $0 $0 $12,320 $27,920


0


50


100


150


200


22
69


0 16


107


39


125


16 13


193


2013 COURSE REGISTRATIONS


Calgary Edmonton


0
200
400
600
800


1000


22


414


0 80


516


39


750


59 48


896


2013 STUDENT DAYS


Calgary Edmonton
$0


$20,000


$40,000


$60,000


$80,000


$100,000


Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Total


$35,750


$8,800 $12,320


$40,240


$97,110


PRIVATE CONTRACT REVENUE








Executive Director’s Report – January 2016 
 


Happy New Year!  We last met by phone in early December and, Christmas break notwithstanding, it's 


been an exciting start to the year.  The Friday night AAMS meeting will, I'm sure, give us lots to discuss, 


and there are a number of Board issues to finalize, determine and resolve.     


 
Potential elements of this report that have been adequately addressed elsewhere in the Board’s agenda are, for the most part, 


not included herein.  Dashboard display elements continue be incorporated slowly into Board presentation materials, and will 


progressively linked to ADRIA’s strategic plan and success indications.  Dashboard metrics are intended to provide Board 


members with clear, succinct and meaningful data, charts and indicators upon which they may base their decisions, establish 


new initiatives, and provide strategic direction.  It is important that all Board members provide feedback and suggestions 


regarding the materials and metrics presented – what’s useful, what’s not, and what might be needed in the future. 


 


Designations  
Tammy Borowiecki, Director Professional Development 


Truus Souman, Executive & Membership Coordinator 


Jon Souman, Chair MDC 


John Welbourn, Chair ADC 


 


 


 


 


                                                                                                                                           


 


 


 


 


 


 


 Online ADR Directory 


 


 


 


 


 Successful designation applicants were announced in the Newsletter 


 I C.Arb designation remains under review 


 Alberta continues to lead the national ADRIC stats 


 A new Chair has been found for the Designations Marketing Commiittee, 


and the ED continues to represent ADRIA (although there is room for 


another ADRIA Board member, if interested) 


 ADRIC conducted a survey over the summer month focused on 


designations, utilizing some University  students on assignment 


 MDC & ADC appointments required, along with an ADC succession plan 


 Next designation submission opportunity is March 2016 


 


 Now six months old.  


 Currently 52 entries, with a target of 80-100 


 Already more revenue potential for 2016 than the older Directory format 


 Promotion planned for the next few months, with more staff assistance for the 


members 


 







Membership  


Paul Conway, Executive Director 


Truus Souman, Executive & Membership Coordinator 


 


What a great way to start the year!  542 Members (Combined Full & Associate) , 


and better yet, 384 Full members - both figures are new all time highs!   


We continue to enjoy a high Full member retention rate (last assessed at 90%), and 


healthy roster of Student/Associate members which ultimately generates new Full 


members and designation applications.  As a membership organization first and 


foremost, our focus remains on attracting and retaining new FULL members and, 


given the number of non-member ADR Practitioners in the Province, we are starting 


to believe that we might achieve a major milestone this year - 400 Full members! 


 


Reporting date Full Members, 
which includes 
ADRIC 
memberships 


Associate Members 
(non-ADRIC) 
 + Student Affiliates 
(see note) 


Total 
Members, 
including non-
ADRIC 
learners 


    


BoD Meeting Jan 2016 384 158 542 


BoD Meeting Oct 2015 373 150+2 525 


BoD Meeting Sep 2015 374 145+2 521 


AGM June 2015 369 150+2     521 


BoD Meeting Apr 2015 368 146+3     517 


BoD Meeting Jan 2015 365 149+4     518 


BoD Meeting Dec 2014 363 148 511 


BoD Meeting Sep 2014 352 157 509 


BoD Meeting June 2014 341 143 484 


AGM May 2014 338 145 483 


End-2013 328 151 479 


End-2012 329 102 431 


ADRIA start (Sep 2012) 311 92 403 


AAMS (May 2012) 354 113 467 


AAMS (May 2011) 333 104 437 


    


    


ADRIA High (Jan 2016) 384 158     542 


Previous recorded low 
(ADRIA Sep 2012) 


311 92 403 


    


    


NOTE:  The category of Student Affiliate Member is new for 2015 (it is similar to an 
Associate Member/Student  – typically corporate or out-of-province members) 


 







   
 


Professional Development & Education 
Tammy Borowiecki, Director Professional Development 


Jocelyn Christian, Education Assistant 


 


November –December 2015 Courses: 


 ADRIC’s National Introductory Arbitration course (Calgary) in November ran with 7 students.  


 We struggled to fill the National Introductory Mediation course in Calgary but decided to move 


forward despite only have 4 students registered. Edmonton ran with 8 students.    


 The specialty course  the Words That Change Minds: LAB Profile Practitioner Certification 


(Edmonton, instructor: Erika Deines) ran with 5 students in November  


 


Upcoming courses: 


 Just before Christmas we scheduled a second offering of the Communications in ADR course in 


Edmonton. We had reached capacity (18) for the class five weeks before the class was scheduled 


to run. The first course is scheduled for a January start date and the second class four weeks 


later. Some students have shifted between the two offerings and we had a couple of cancelations 


early this year but we are sitting at 26 students between the two Edmonton classes.  


 Also before Christmas, we realized the Calgary offering of Communications in ADR course was in 


jeopardy of being cancelled so we rescheduled the class to start several weeks later (3rd week of 


February). At this point we still only have 6 students registered which is the minimum to 


proceed. 


 National Introductory Arbitration course in Edmonton scheduled for the end of January has 7 


students registered. There are currently no registrations for the April offering in Calgary. 


  The National Introductory Mediation course in Edmonton (March) has 8 students registered and 


only 2 registrations for Calgary (April).  


 The specialty course Mediation Case Development has 5 students registered in Edmonton and no 


students in Calgary.  Restorative practices has 2 students registered for June in Edmonton. 


 We are still trying to get traction for the Separation & Divorce Mediation courses and have 


decided to post a wish list on our website. Students that are interested in taking these courses 


can register for the wish list and as soon as we have 6 students interested, we will contact them 


to schedule a class. Hopefully this will alleviate some of the administrative challenges we have 


when we need to cancel courses.  


 Our core classes (Communications, Mediation, Arbitration and Conflict Management for the HR 


Professionals ) are scheduled until the end of 2016. We expect these courses to be posted on our 


website by the middle of January.  







 


Private Contracts 


 The Communications/Negotiation course that we developed for the Professional Home Builders 


Institute will run January in Calgary and February in Edmonton.  


 We have a private contract with Alberta Health Services to deliver the 5-day Conflict 


Management in HR course in Edmonton and Calgary in March/April. There will be 24 students in 


each city. 


 


General Information 


 Despite the many requests from students, Online Practice Groups have not taken off. We had high 


hopes for this program and are unsure why there is a lack of follow through by the students. 


 I have some tentative plans for specialty courses in the works: An online course for How to Start an 


ADR Business (A revival of the old course but with new content and online); Conflict coaching, Elder 


Mediation; Consensus Decision Making. My hope is to have a couple of new specialty courses in 


2016.  


 The arbitration class in November/December in Calgary ran in our new classroom. Feedback from 


students and instructors were that they liked the facility. While we don’t have an office at the 


location The Commissionaires allowed us to place a locked storage cabinet on site so we can store 


our class supplies and extra materials. The facility has 24 access and is secured.  


 We continue to have greater success with courses in Edmonton compared to Calgary and we are 


exploring ways to promote our courses outside our current membership.  


 We plan to do a marketing blitz to law firms in both Edmonton and Calgary to promote 


Arbitration and other courses.  


 Several students have participated in the Canada-Alberta Job Grant program to take our courses. 


This program reimburses up to 2/3 of an organization’s training costs (up to $10,000 per 


individual). We have included that information on our website in the hopes that it may lead to 


increased student registrations.  


 The online directory is slowly growing with several new applications each month.  


  Jennifer has updated the logo on the website and we are still working on matching all of the 


education pages and back end email pages.  


 Tammy and Paul met with Alberta Schools Councils in December to provide them with 


information and advice on setting up a mediation roster. They also plan to conduct a trial 


mediation in January. 


 Tammy participated in Conflict Resolution Advisory Committee for Mount Royal University in 


November and will be working with them for the next two years.  


 


 
Professional Development & Education notes from the ED: 
 
Contract training opportunities that were first explored last summer are now being approved, notably 
AHS ($58K), providing a solid launch for our 2016 fiscal outlook. 
 


 







Strategic & Operational Planning  


 
 


 
 


 


 


Communications & Marketing  
 


The new ADRIA Logo has been launched, and rebranding will continue over the next few months 


New marketing materials will be launched over the next six months, including new Board & Staff name 


tags, signage, banners, and print materials 


There will be a focus on building our education programs in Calgary, and developing new revenue 


streams - notably Rosters, Organizational Memberships, Select & Appoint processes, etc. 


 


 The ADRIA Strategic Plan, Success Indicators, Vision, 


Mission & Values are now being operationalized and 


baselined 


 Member survey options are being explored 


 The Vision, Mission & Values are posted on the 


website 


 A Board Communications Plan should be launched to 


connect our membership with the Strategic Plan. 


 The Board's Strategic Planning cycle resumes in 


September 2016 


  STRATEGIC PLANNING FATIGUE (SPF) 


Minimal Board Exposure until Sept 2016 







 
The Treasurer’s report is included in your Board materials, and I have added some financial summaries. 


As expected, 2015 ended with ADRIA slightly in the red, but January is off to a record start. 


A balanced and conservative budget has been prepared, but not yet finalized. 


Quarterly reviews will continue, and the "December fiscal hit" has been mitigated. 


 


Accounts Payable: 


 
 
 


Cash+Reserves: 


 


0


5000


10000


15000


20000


25000


30000


0


20000


40000


60000


80000


100000


120000


140000


Financial 
footnotes 


  We pay our bills! 







Cash+Reserves vs Deferred Revenue: 


 
 


 


Total Member Equity: 


 
 


 


   Outreach & Committee Work (verbal) 


-40000


-20000


0


20000


40000


60000


80000


Se
p


-1
3


N
o


v-
1


3


Ja
n


-1
4


M
ar


-1
4


M
ay


-1
4


Ju
l-


1
4


Se
p


-1
4


N
o


v-
1


4


Ja
n


-1
5


M
ar


-1
5


M
ay


-1
5


Ju
l-


1
5


Se
p


-1
5


N
o


v-
1


5


0


10000


20000


30000


40000


50000


60000


70000


80000







  
Networking 
Many thanks to Michelle and Caplink Financial for our Fall 2015 Networking events. 


The months of November through March will NOT feature Networking events moving forward. 


Fopr Calgary & Edmonton, Networking events will be scheduled for Spring & Fall (ie 2 per year) 


The Networking Luncheons in Calgary continue to be popular, drawing 20-30 each month 


We have two new volunteers for the Calgary Luncheon Committee  


 


 
Human Resources 


The staff held their Holiday luncheon on January 5th at Sloppy Hoggs 


The Board's Christmas gifts were greatly appreciated 


ADRIA staffing continues to be 7 Full and Part time staff (2 employees, and 5 Contractors) 


When practical, a Business Development Officer will be hired (combination salary + commission) 


For most staff, a 2% COLA was added effective 1 January 2016 


An incentive bonus program will also be introduced this year, tied to the Strategic Goals 


A CAMVAP bonus was paid to Brenda Davidson 


Added flexibility will be built into ADRIA's HR structure for 2016 (reduced hours/surge capacity) 


 


   


AGM & Conference Update 2016/2017 
 


2015 Conference feedback currently being drafted. 


2016 AGM & Conference options to be presented and discussed by the Board at the January meeting 


2017 plans for an all-Alberta ADR Forum are in preliminary discussions 


 


Yours in ADR,     Paul Conway | Executive Director   ADR Institute of Alberta (ADRIA) 


 








 1:00 PM


 29/12/15


 Accrual Basis


 ADR Institute of Alberta


 Budget
 January through December 2016


Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16 May-16 Jun-16 Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 TOTAL


Income


4000 · Membership Revenue


4010 · Membership Fees


4011 · Full Member 12,980.00 11,505.00 20,945.00 15,340.00 5,310.00 5,605.00 4,425.00 9,735.00 10,620.00 5,310.00 5,605.00 4,720.00 112,100.00


4012 · Associate Member 2,000.00 1,500.00 1,875.00 1,875.00 1,625.00 1,750.00 1,125.00 2,250.00 2,125.00 1,875.00 1,125.00 1,250.00 20,375.00


4014 · Affiliate 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


4015 · Administration Fee 950.00 550.00 1,000.00 600.00 300.00 450.00 350.00 850.00 500.00 550.00 300.00 400.00 6,800.00


4016 · Less ADRI Dues -3,916.00 -3,471.00 -6,319.00 -4,628.00 -1,602.00 -1,691.00 -1,335.00 -2,937.00 -3,204.00 -1,602.00 -1,691.00 -1,424.00 -33,820.00


4010 · Membership Fees - Other 0.00


Total 4010 · Membership Fees 12,014.00 10,084.00 17,501.00 13,187.00 5,633.00 6,114.00 4,565.00 9,898.00 10,041.00 6,133.00 5,339.00 4,946.00 105,455.00


4020 · Directory 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 6,000.00


4030 · Advertising 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


4040 · Marketing 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00


4050 · Networking 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00


4000 · Membership Revenue - Other 0.00


Total 4000 · Membership Revenue 12,514.00 11,584.00 18,001.00 13,687.00 7,633.00 6,614.00 5,065.00 10,398.00 10,541.00 8,133.00 5,839.00 5,446.00 115,455.00


4100 · ADR Business Services


4110 · CAMVAP 9,800.00 4,800.00 4,800.00 4,800.00 4,800.00 4,800.00 4,800.00 4,800.00 4,800.00 4,800.00 4,800.00 4,800.00 62,600.00


4120 · Corporate Member 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 10,000.00


4130 · National Rules 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 10,000.00


4140 · Roster Administration 300.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 5,200.00


4150 · Outsourcing (PADR's) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


4160 · ADR Centre Administration 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


4170 · DRN Conference 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


4100 · ADR Business Services - Other 0.00


Total 4100 · ADR Business Services 10,100.00 5,100.00 7,100.00 7,100.00 7,300.00 7,300.00 7,300.00 7,300.00 7,300.00 7,300.00 7,300.00 7,300.00 87,800.00


 Page 1 of 7







 1:00 PM


 29/12/15


 Accrual Basis


 ADR Institute of Alberta


 Budget
 January through December 2016


Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16 May-16 Jun-16 Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 TOTAL


4200 · Professional Dev & Education


4210 · Certificate Programs 25,800.00 27,000.00 28,200.00 38,400.00 16,200.00 18,000.00 42,000.00 18,000.00 22,800.00 48,000.00 64,800.00 0.00 349,200.00


4215 · ADRIC License 0.00 0.00 -2,922.00 -2,922.00 -2,922.00 -2,922.00 -2,922.00 -2,922.00 0.00 -2,922.00 -8,766.00 0.00 -29,220.00


4220 · Specialty & Professional Dev 0.00 3,600.00 0.00 0.00 9,300.00 14,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,800.00 0.00 0.00 38,100.00


4230 · Contract Training 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,700.00 5,700.00 5,700.00 0.00 0.00 5,700.00 5,700.00 5,700.00 0.00 34,200.00


4240 · Public Training 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


4250 · Conference 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 10,000.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00


4260 · Designation & Accreditation


4261 · Application Fee 0.00 0.00 4,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,600.00


4262 · Assessments 0.00 0.00 475.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 475.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 950.00


4263 · Equivalency 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


4260 · Designation & Accreditation - Other 0.00


Total 4260 · Designation & Accreditation 0.00 0.00 5,275.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,275.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,550.00


4200 · Professional Dev & Education - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Total 4200 · Professional Dev & Education 25,800.00 30,600.00 30,553.00 41,178.00 28,278.00 35,178.00 39,078.00 22,578.00 41,775.00 69,078.00 61,734.00 0.00 425,830.00


4900 · Other Income


4920 · Interest Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


4910 · Donations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


4930 · Miscellaneous Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


4940 · Rental Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


4900 · Other Income - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Total 4900 · Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Total Income 48,414.00 47,284.00 55,654.00 61,965.00 43,211.00 49,092.00 51,443.00 40,276.00 59,616.00 84,511.00 74,873.00 12,746.00 629,085.00


 Page 2 of 7







 1:00 PM


 29/12/15


 Accrual Basis


 ADR Institute of Alberta


 Budget
 January through December 2016


Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16 May-16 Jun-16 Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 TOTAL


Expense


5000 · Member Expense


5010 · Directory 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


5020 · Marketing/Promotion Materials 500.00 500.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 3,000.00


5030 · Networking 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 1,500.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 1,500.00 100.00 0.00 3,400.00


5090 · Staff Support 3,498.00 3,498.00 3,498.00 3,498.00 3,498.00 3,498.00 3,498.00 3,498.00 3,498.00 3,498.00 3,498.00 3,498.00 41,976.00


5000 · Member Expense - Other 0.00


Total 5000 · Member Expense 3,998.00 3,998.00 3,698.00 3,798.00 5,198.00 3,798.00 3,698.00 3,698.00 3,798.00 5,198.00 3,798.00 3,698.00 48,376.00


5100 · ADR Business Service


5110 · CAMVAP 4,815.00 4,315.00 4,315.00 4,315.00 4,315.00 4,315.00 4,315.00 4,315.00 4,315.00 4,315.00 4,315.00 4,315.00 52,280.00


5120 · Corporate Membership 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


5130 · National Rules 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


5140 · Roster Administration 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


5150 · Outsourcing (PADR's) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


5160 · ADR Centre Administration 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


5170 · DRN Conference 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


5190 · Staff Support 2,533.00 2,533.00 2,533.00 2,533.00 2,533.00 2,533.00 2,533.00 2,533.00 2,533.00 2,533.00 2,533.00 2,533.00 30,396.00


5100 · ADR Business Service - Other 0.00


Total 5100 · ADR Business Service 7,348.00 6,848.00 6,848.00 6,848.00 6,848.00 6,848.00 6,848.00 6,848.00 6,848.00 6,848.00 6,848.00 6,848.00 82,676.00


 Page 3 of 7







 1:00 PM


 29/12/15


 Accrual Basis


 ADR Institute of Alberta


 Budget
 January through December 2016


Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16 May-16 Jun-16 Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 TOTAL


5200 · Professional Development & Educ


5210 · Certificate Programs


5211 · Instructor Fees 4,400.00 8,400.00 11,400.00 11,700.00 6,100.00 6,200.00 16,400.00 5,600.00 9,300.00 16,700.00 19,500.00 0.00 115,700.00


5212 · Facility Rentals 1,038.00 1,488.00 1,488.00 1,938.00 1,488.00 1,338.00 1,938.00 1,938.00 1,788.00 1,938.00 2,688.00 1,038.00 20,106.00


5213 · Program Materials 825.00 445.00 325.00 950.00 235.00 235.00 770.00 350.00 445.00 955.00 1,160.00 0.00 6,695.00


5214 · Parking/Mileage/Travel 49.00 84.00 133.00 151.00 80.00 63.00 196.00 70.00 112.00 192.00 224.00 0.00 1,354.00


5215 · Courier 0.00 25.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 50.00 0.00 225.00


5216 · Course Design 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,500.00


5217 · License Fee 2,000.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 500.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,250.00


5218 · Instructor Development 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00


5219 · Staff Support 3,375.00 3,375.00 3,375.00 3,375.00 3,375.00 3,375.00 3,375.00 3,375.00 3,375.00 3,375.00 3,375.00 3,375.00 40,500.00


5210 · Certificate Programs - Other 0.00


Total 5210 · Certificate Programs 16,187.00 14,067.00 16,721.00 18,164.00 16,528.00 12,211.00 23,204.00 11,608.00 15,045.00 23,185.00 26,997.00 4,413.00 198,330.00


5220 · Specialty & Prof Development


5221 · Instructor Fees 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,400.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 21,400.00


5222 · Facility Rentals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 0.00 0.00 900.00


5223 · Program Materials 0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 1,950.00


5226 · Course Design 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


5229 · Staff Support 1,645.00 1,645.00 1,645.00 1,645.00 1,645.00 1,645.00 1,645.00 1,645.00 1,645.00 1,645.00 1,645.00 1,645.00 19,740.00


5220 · Specialty & Prof Development - Other 0.00


Total 5220 · Specialty & Prof Development 1,645.00 3,945.00 1,645.00 1,645.00 7,495.00 10,695.00 1,645.00 1,645.00 1,645.00 8,695.00 1,645.00 1,645.00 43,990.00


5230 · Contract Training


5231 · Instructor Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,400.00 2,400.00 2,400.00 0.00 0.00 2,400.00 2,400.00 2,400.00 0.00 14,400.00


5233 · Program Material 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 0.00 1,800.00


5234 · Parking/Mileage/Travel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


5235 · Courier 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


5236 · Course Design 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


5238 · MTI Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


5239 · Staff Support 1,240.00 1,240.00 1,240.00 1,240.00 1,240.00 1,240.00 1,240.00 1,240.00 1,240.00 1,240.00 1,240.00 1,240.00 14,880.00


5230 · Contract Training - Other 0.00


 Page 4 of 7







 1:00 PM


 29/12/15


 Accrual Basis


 ADR Institute of Alberta


 Budget
 January through December 2016


Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16 May-16 Jun-16 Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 TOTAL


Total 5230 · Contract Training 1,240.00 1,240.00 1,240.00 3,940.00 3,940.00 3,940.00 1,240.00 1,240.00 3,940.00 3,940.00 3,940.00 1,240.00 31,080.00


5240 · Public Training 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


5250 · Conference


5251 · Conference Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00


5259 · Staff Support 1,425.00 1,425.00 1,425.00 1,425.00 1,425.00 1,425.00 1,425.00 1,425.00 1,425.00 1,425.00 1,425.00 1,425.00 17,100.00


5250 · Conference - Other 0.00


Total 5250 · Conference 1,425.00 1,425.00 1,425.00 1,425.00 1,425.00 1,425.00 1,425.00 11,425.00 11,425.00 11,425.00 1,425.00 1,425.00 47,100.00


5260 · Designations & Accreditation


5261 · Assessments & Roleplays 0.00 0.00 350.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 350.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 700.00


5264 · Parking/Mileage/Travel 0.00


5269 · Staff Support 1,070.00 1,070.00 1,070.00 1,070.00 1,070.00 1,070.00 1,070.00 1,070.00 1,070.00 1,070.00 1,070.00 1,070.00 12,840.00


5260 · Designations & Accreditation - Other 0.00


Total 5260 · Designations & Accreditation 1,070.00 1,070.00 1,420.00 1,070.00 1,070.00 1,070.00 1,070.00 1,070.00 1,420.00 1,070.00 1,070.00 1,070.00 13,540.00


5200 · Professional Development & Educ - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Total 5200 · Professional Development & Educ 21,567.00 21,747.00 22,451.00 26,244.00 30,458.00 29,341.00 28,584.00 26,988.00 33,475.00 48,315.00 35,077.00 9,793.00 334,040.00


 Page 5 of 7







 1:00 PM


 29/12/15


 Accrual Basis


 ADR Institute of Alberta


 Budget
 January through December 2016


Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16 May-16 Jun-16 Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 TOTAL


5700 · General & Administrative


5706 · Amortization 0.00 0.00 804.00 0.00 0.00 804.00 0.00 0.00 804.00 0.00 0.00 804.00 3,216.00


5708 · Bank Chgs, Int & Merchant Fees 1,225.00 1,295.00 1,523.00 1,645.00 964.00 1,180.00 1,404.00 1,115.00 1,335.00 2,151.00 2,098.00 199.00 16,134.00


5710 · CAMVAP Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


5712 · Computer Equipment/Software 601.00 101.00 101.00 101.00 101.00 101.00 101.00 101.00 131.00 101.00 236.00 101.00 1,877.00


5714 · Conference Attendance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00


5716 · Contract 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


5718 · Copying (Administrative Use) 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 1,200.00


5720 · Courier 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


5722 · Employee Burden 505.00 505.00 505.00 505.00 505.00 505.00 505.00 505.00 505.00 505.00 505.00 505.00 6,060.00


5724 · Equipment Rental Leasing 932.00 153.00 288.00 932.00 153.00 288.00 932.00 153.00 288.00 932.00 153.00 288.00 5,492.00


5728 · Insurance 388.00 389.00 388.00 389.00 388.00 389.00 388.00 389.00 388.00 389.00 388.00 389.00 4,662.00


5730 · IT Development 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


5732 · IT Maintenance 400.00 400.00 400.00 400.00 400.00 400.00 400.00 400.00 400.00 400.00 400.00 400.00 4,800.00


5734 · Legal and General Council 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


5736 · Meeting Expense 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 1,200.00


5738 · Mmbship, subscrip, books, event 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 600.00


5742 · Office Supplies 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 6,000.00


5746 · Postage 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 1,500.00


5748 · Printing 100.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00


5750 · Professional and Audit Fees 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 8,000.00


5756 · Rent Edmonton 1,037.00 1,038.00 1,037.00 1,038.00 1,037.00 1,038.00 1,037.00 1,038.00 1,037.00 1,038.00 1,037.00 1,038.00 12,450.00


5758 · Staff Development 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


5760 · Staff Events & Gifts 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 600.00


5764 · Telephone and Internet 380.00 380.00 380.00 380.00 380.00 380.00 380.00 380.00 380.00 380.00 380.00 380.00 4,560.00


5766 · Telephone - Cell 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 1,800.00


5768 · Travel 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 2,400.00


5790 · Staff Support 2,284.00 2,284.00 2,284.00 2,284.00 2,284.00 2,284.00 2,284.00 2,284.00 2,284.00 2,284.00 2,284.00 2,284.00 27,408.00


5791 · Employee CPP/EI 0.00


5700 · General & Administrative - Other 0.00


Total 5700 · General & Administrative 9,127.00 7,920.00 11,085.00 8,949.00 7,487.00 10,644.00 8,706.00 7,640.00 10,827.00 11,455.00 8,756.00 9,663.00 112,259.00


5900 · Governance


 Page 6 of 7







 1:00 PM


 29/12/15


 Accrual Basis


 ADR Institute of Alberta


 Budget
 January through December 2016


Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16 May-16 Jun-16 Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 TOTAL


5910 · Annual General Meeting 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00


5920 · Board Meeting and Travel 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 10,000.00


5930 · Board Committees and Projects 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 1,200.00


5940 · Insurance 306.00 306.00 306.00 307.00 306.00 306.00 306.00 307.00 306.00 306.00 306.00 307.00 3,675.00


5990 · Staff Support 2,340.00 2,340.00 2,340.00 2,340.00 2,340.00 2,340.00 2,340.00 2,340.00 2,340.00 2,340.00 2,340.00 2,340.00 28,080.00


5900 · Governance - Other 0.00


Total 5900 · Governance 5,246.00 2,746.00 5,246.00 2,747.00 5,246.00 2,746.00 2,746.00 2,747.00 5,246.00 2,746.00 5,246.00 2,747.00 45,455.00


6000 · Uncategorized Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Total Expense 47,286.00 43,259.00 49,328.00 48,586.00 55,237.00 53,377.00 50,582.00 47,921.00 60,194.00 74,562.00 59,725.00 32,749.00 622,806.00


Net Income 1,128.00 4,025.00 6,326.00 13,379.00 -12,026.00 -4,285.00 861.00 -7,645.00 -578.00 9,949.00 15,148.00 -20,003.00 6,279.00


 Page 7 of 7








ADR Institute of Alberta
BALANCE SHEET


December 31, 2015


January 12, 2016 6:52PM 1 Report 1


ASSETS


CURRENT ASSETS
Cash 3,894 $
Reserve Funds 54,019 
Accounts Receivable 9,728 
Prepaid Expenses 9,661 
Due from ADRIC - License 4,987 


Total Current Assets 82,289 $


PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Office Furniture & Fixtures 3,365 $
Computer Equipment 7,082 
Classroom Furniture & Equipment 2,085 


Total Property and Equipment 12,532 $


OTHER ASSETS
DRN Conference 4,704 $


Total Other Assets 4,704 $


TOTAL ASSETS 99,525 $


LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY


CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable 0 $
Accrued Liabilities 8,000 
Deferred Revenue 60,088 
Due to ADRIC - Membership 6,336 
GST/HST Payable 752 
DRN Conference 4,704 


Total Current Liabilities 79,880 $


LONG TERM LIABILITIES


Total Long Term Liabilities 0 $


TOTAL LIABILITIES 79,880 $


MEMBERS' EQUITY
General Surplus 27,241 $
Net Income (Loss) (7,596)


Total Members' Equity 19,645 


TOTAL LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY 99,525 $








January 12, 2016 9:53PM ADR Institute of Alberta
BUSINESS UNIT REPORT


Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2015


2015 12 Months Ended YTD Variance 2014 2013
Budget December 31, 2015 Better (Worse) Audited Audited


than Budget


Governance
Less: Direct Costs 45,027 $ 45,887 $ (860)$ 47,375 $ 41,163 $
Less: Indirect Costs Allocated at 5% 6,804 5,617 1,187 6,520 7,898 


Total Governance (51,831)$ (51,504)$ 327 $ (53,895)$ (49,061)$


Membership 124,900 $ 107,855 $ (17,045)$ 93,375 $ 101,780 $
Less: Direct Costs 64,139 45,158 18,981 43,485 56,199 
Less: Indirect Costs Allocated at 25% 34,018 28,084 5,934 32,604 39,491 


Net Profit (Loss) Membership 26,743 $ 34,613 $ 7,870 $ 17,286 $ 6,090 $


ADR Business Services 96,705 $ 78,495 $ (18,210)$ 80,810 $ 66,491 $
Less: Direct Cost 84,736 81,351 3,385 68,882 63,933 
Less: Indirect Costs Allocated at 10% 13,607 11,234 2,374 13,042 15,796 


Net Profit (Loss) ADR Business Services (1,638)$ (14,090)$ (12,451)$ (1,114)$ (13,238)$


PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT


Certificate Programs 334,555 $ 308,105 $ (26,450)$ 336,868 $ 393,982 $
Less: Direct Costs 219,173 184,323 34,850 205,318 225,590 
Less: Indirect Costs Allocated at 25% 34,018 28,084 5,934 32,604 39,491 


Net Profit (Loss) Certificate Programs 81,364 $ 95,698 $ 14,334 $ 98,946 $ 128,901 $


Specialty & Professional  Dev 45,000 $ 29,160 $ (15,840)$ 67,721 $ 13,500 $
Less: Direct Costs 52,034 38,649 13,385 48,319 25,379 
Less: Indirect Costs Allocated at 10% 13,607 11,234 2,374 13,042 15,796 


Net Profit (Loss) Specialty & Professional Dev (20,641)$ (20,723)$ (81)$ 6,360 $ (27,675)$


Contract Training 67,600 $ 28,600 $ (39,000)$ 27,295 $ 132,032 $
Less: Direct Costs 41,046 29,968 11,078 40,935 94,038 
Less: Indirect Costs Allocated at 10% 13,607 11,234 2,374 13,042 15,796 


Net Profit (Loss) Contract Training 12,947 $ (12,602)$ (25,548)$ (26,682)$ 22,198 $


Conference 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 23,693 $ 26,865 $
Less: Direct Costs 17,700 16,616 1,084 32,811 29,836 
Less: Indirect Costs Allocated at 10% 13,607 11,234 2,374 13,042 15,796 


Net Profit (Loss) Conference (31,307)$ (27,850)$ 3,458 $ (22,160)$ (18,767)$


Designation & Accreditation 6,950 $ 8,875 $ 1,925 $ 9,700 $ 15,145 $
Less: Direct Costs 13,192 14,879 (1,687) 11,949 13,093 
Less: Indirect Costs Allocated at 5% 6,804 5,617 1,187 6,521 7,898 


Net Profit (Loss) Designation & Accreditation (13,046)$ (11,621)$ 1,425 $ (8,770)$ (5,846)$


Revenue Other Income 180 $ 480 $ 300 $ 1,907 $ 1,826 $


Total Revenue 675,890 $ 561,570 $ (114,320)$ 641,369 $ 751,621 $
Total Expense 673,119 569,166 103,953 629,491 707,193 
Net Profit (Loss) 2,771 $ (7,596)$ (10,367)$ 11,878 $ 44,428 $








 


C0252594.v1 


TREASURER’S REPORT 


 Effective as of Year End—These reports are not the “FINAL FINAL” but should be very close to 


what the final numbers are. 


 I preferred to report on the expected year end numbers as these are more meaningful than 


those at the end of November.   


 Attachments 


o Balance Sheet Year- end 2015   


o Budget v. Actual Summary  Year- end 2015   


o Pie charts Actual revenues and expenses 


o Pie chart budgeted revenues and expenses   


 All financial documents are available to board members who want copies of them. 


GENERAL COMMENTS  


 Paul and his team have done a very good job of mitigating the rather bleak looking prospects 


from earlier this year.  Notwithstanding some expected revenue streams drying up entirely, and 


a provincial and national economy that is struggling, the losses are manageable at just over 


$7500.  Keep in mind that this loss represents only 1.5 percent of our total revenue and in a year 


when there were many factors acting against us, this  is an acceptable result. 


  


 It is important to recognize that some of the lost revenues were in areas that we typically could 


count on for passive income without having done much in the way of marketing.  We will be 


mindful of the impact last year of these lost streams and account for them in the budget.  It is 


important that we attempt to keep our finger on the pulse of these streams but also that we not 


take anything for granted. 


 


 With no “dead” time spent on assisting national with its conference this year (dead meaning 


that we had no means to actually use these efforts to generate revenue from the ADRIC run  


national conference), it is expected that the time spent on conference related activities in 2015 


will be able to be refocused on marketing efforts and developing new revenue streams. 


 


 Based on the budget to actual reporting we were very close in terms of the overall performance. 


o The pie charts indicate that the ratio of revenues to expenses was nearly bang on.  


Governance costs were higher than budgeted and I believe that this is simply in relation 


to where board members are residing and travel expenses.  Everyone is to be 


encouraged to try and keep our expenses as low as possible. 


o Most of our larger revenue streams were pretty close to the budgeted amounts.  Some 


of the smaller revenue streams were lower than anticipated and this is what really 


makes up the difference between the slim profit budgeted for and the small loss we 


actually received. 







 


C0252594.v1 


o Expenses have been trimmed accordingly to reflect the lower revenues so the team did 


a good job of recognizing the revenue issues and addressing them by trimming the fat 


on our expenses. 


FINANCIAL COMMENTS 


 Cash and reserve funds are sitting at just under $58K.  I note that we have already received the 


CAMVAP bonus which is an additional $7K which is added to the balances in January (budgeted 


as a 2016 receivable because it typically comes in January) so the liquid reserves are actually 


stronger than they appear on paper. 


 This is lower than it was for Q3 however, as discussed in the fall, we had to act to address the 


lost revenues that had been anticipated. 
 We were able to salvage most of the courses due to the efforts in driving up attendance 


however that was more damage control than anything.  The preference is that the efforts are 


focused on marketing the other revenue streams in 2016.  As we don’t have the national 


conference distraction this year that should be more easily achievable. 


 


 Note that the only month we had last year that was in the red was December.  This is largely a 


result of how we have booked expenses.  Traditionally we have booked the auditing expense as 


one lump sum in December.  This means that we have a large expense in a month where there is 


very little revenue traditionally.  For next year we plan to account for the expense over the 


entire calendar year in order to reflect that cost spread out more evenly from month to month. 








 ADR Institute of Alberta


 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
 December


 2015


Jan - Dec Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget


Income


Membership Fees Net of ADRIC 100,453 104,900 -4,447 96%


Membership Services 7,402 20,000 -12,598 37%


ADR Business Services 78,495 96,705 -18,210 81%


Professional Development & Education 374,741 454,105 -79,364 83%


Other Income 479 180 299 266%


Total Income 561,570 675,890 -114,320 83%


Expense


Member Services 45,159 64,139 -18,980 70%


ADR Business Services 81,350 84,736 -3,386 96%


Professional Development & Education 284,435 343,145 -58,710 83%


Operations 112,336 136,072 -23,736 83%


Governance 45,886 45,027 859 102%


Total Income 569,166 673,119 -103,953 85%


Net Income -7,596 2,771 -10,367 -274%


 Page 1 of 1








ADR Institute of Alberta


ACTUAL


Revenue and Expenses


December 2015


ACTUAL REVENUES


Member Services 107,855.00$ 


ADR Business Services 78,495.00$   


Professional Development & Education 374,741.00$ 


Other Income 479.00$        


561,570.00$ 


ACTUAL EXPENSES


Member Services 45,159.00$   


ADR Business Services 81,350.00$   


Professional Development & Education 284,435.00$ 


Operations 112,336.00$ 


Governance 45,886.00$   


569,166.00$ 


Member 
Services


19%


ADR Business 
Services


14%


Professional 
Development & 


Education
67%


Other Income
0%


REVENUES


Member 
Services


8%


ADR Business 
Services


14%


Professional 
Development & 


Education
50%


Operations
20%


Governance
8%


EXPENSES


Report 3








ADRIA Board of Directors MEETING AGENDA January 31, 2016                            Page 1 of 3 
 


 


ADRIA BOARD MEETING AGENDA  


Friday, January 15, 2016, 2015 – Meeting with AAMS and Dinner 5-9 pm at La Boheme – Edmonton 


- 6427 112 Ave NW, Edmonton, AB T5W 0N9 Phone:(780) 474-5693 


---     


Saturday, January 16, 2016  - Board of Directors meeting 8 am – 4 pm  


ADRIA classroom CE203 - Concordia University 


Benchmark 
Timings  


# Topic\Title Action Role 
Ref  
Material
s 


FRIDAY 


5 pm-9 pm 
 


Meeting AAMS Board + ADRIA Board (separate 
agenda) 
Dinner  


   


SATURDAY       


8 am 1 WELCOME  & AGENDA REVIEW     


 1.1 
Welcome/Call to order 


Record time Stan  


 1.2 Review of Agenda Items and addition of any items  
Review  & 


Amend/Adopt 
Stan 1.2 


8:10 am 2 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)    


 
2.1 


2.2 
October 31, 2015 (Board meeting) 
December 1, 2015 (Board Discussion/Teleconf.) 


Review & Adopt Stan 2.1 


2.2 


8:15 am 3 Declarations of Conflict of Interest 
 Stan  


8:20 am 4 Business arising    


   4.1 AAMS/ADRIA joint meeting Discussion  Stan 4.1 


   4.2 ADRIA 2016 Board Expense Policy 
Discussion & 


Approval 
 Paul/Mike 4.2 


   4.3 
ADRIC Committees 
-ToR and policy 
-Board volunteers 


Discussion & 


Direction 


Stan/Paul/ 


Wendy/ 


Michelle 


4.3 
4.3.1 


 4.4 ADRIA logo & Licensing Agreement Information Stan 4.4 


 4.5 
ALRI letter Information Stan/Paul 4.5 


 4.6 Conference calls for Board of Directors 
-Policy, dates, timings 


Discussion & 


Decision 
Stan  


 4.7 
Membership fee increase 


Information Paul  


 4.8 


 
Designations Committees ToRs 
 
 
 


Information Paul  



javascript:void(0)





ADRIA Board of Directors MEETING AGENDA January 31, 2016                            Page 2 of 3 
 


9:30 am 5 Bylaw and Policy updates    


 5.1 


Board Policy Review  
-Update on revisions past 
-Vision & Mission updated 
-Schedule remaining items 


Review & Adopt Stan/Dolores  


10:00 am  Break    


 6 Reports (*mandatory)    


10:20 pm 6.1 President  Stan  


10:30 pm 6.2 ED*   Paul 6.2.1 


10:40 pm 6.3 Treasurer*   Mike 


6.3.1 
6.3.2 
6.3.3 
6.3.4 
6.3.5 
6.3.6 
6.3.7 


11:00 pm 6.4 
Governance Committee 
-Nominations Committee 
-ADRIA Board Composition 


Decision 


Discussion 


Dolores 


Stan 
 


11:20 pm 6.5 
Board Committees/Task Forces 
-Mediation Advocacy Task Force 


Update -see also 


new business 
Wendy/ 
Joanne 


 


11:45 pm 6.6 


ADRIC Reports 
-ADRIC Rep 
-ADRIC Advocacy Committee 
-Other ADRIC Committees 


 
Chuck* 
 


4.3.1 


12:00 pm  
Lunch (catered) 


   


12:30 pm 7 
New Business 
 


   


 7.1 MRJC – new ED Information Paul 7.1 


 7.2 ADRIA  2016 AGM 
Information & 
Discussion 


Paul/Stan  


 7.3 


ADRIA Conferences 
-2015 Conference debrief 
-2016 Conference planning 
-2017 ADR Forum planning 


Discussion & 


Direction 
Paul  


 7.4 
ADRIA Mediation Advocacy Task Force White 
Paper and Appendixes 


Discussion 
Wendy/ 


Joanne 
7.4 
7.4.1 


 7.5 Evaluative ADR – carried over Discussion Paul 7.5 


2:20 pm  Break    


2:30 pm 8 Learning Opportunities –next meeting (s) Discussion Stan/Paul  


 8.1 
Roster Development Opportunities 
-CAMVAP and BBB presentations 
-Discussion of future opportunities 


Discussion 


Paul/ 


Brenda/ 


Michelle/ 


 







ADRIA Board of Directors MEETING AGENDA January 31, 2016                            Page 3 of 3 
 


Alasdair 


3:10 pm 9 Link to Membership, Events & Opportunities    


 9.1 Content of next ‘On Board’ Discussion Barrie  


 9.2 Invitations to next Board Dinner 
Discussion & 


Decision 
Stan  


3:15 pm 10 Calendar Review  Stan  


  


-April 7, 8- AFMS/AFCC Conference 
-Sept 28- Oct 1 – ACR Conference Baltimore 
-Oct 12-14 -ADR Canada Conference Toronto 
-Oct 20- Conflict Resolution Day 2016 


Information & 
Discussion 


  


  Board of Directors Calendar    


  
-March 25/26 OR April 1/2 2016? 
-June 2-3 2016 AGM & Orientation? 
-Fall 2016 ADRIA Conference? 


Information Stan/Paul  


3:20 pm 11 
In-camera session  Stan  


3.30 pm 


(NLT 4 pm) 
12 Termination/Adjournment/Reflection  Stan  


 


Residual issues: 


A. Governance Committee to rewrite Board Policies 
B.  Privacy + CASL Legislation 
C. Reforming the Family Justice System initiative (RFJS) 








ADR Institute of Alberta


BUDGET


Revenues and Expenses


December 2015


BUDGET REVENUES


Member Services 124,900.00$ 


ADR Business Services 96,705.00$   


Professional Development & Education 454,105.00$ 


Other Income 180.00$         


675,890.00$ 


EXPENSES


Member  Services 64,139.00$   


ADR Business Services 84,736.00$   


Professional Development & Education 343,145.00$ 


Operations 136,072.00$ 


Governance 45,027.00$   


673,119.00$ 


Member 
Services


19%


ADR Business 
Services


14%


Professional 
Development & 


Education
67%


Other Income
0%


REVENUES


Member  
Services


10%


ADR Business 
Services


13%


Professional 
Development & 


Education
51%


Operations
20%


Governance
6%


EXPENSES


Report 3








ADRIA BOARD MINUTES 31 October 2015 For Approval 


ADRIA BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 


HELD IN CALGARY  


ON SATURDAY, OCTOBER 31, 2015 


Attending: Stan Galbraith (President); Wendy Hassen C.Med.; Joanne Munro C.Med; Alasdair 


MacKinnon C.Med.; Paul Conway (Executive Director); Chuck Smith Q.Med; Michelle 


Simpson C. Med., C.Arb.; Barrie Marshall (Secretary); Dolores Herman, Q.Med;  


 


Regrets:  Mike Hokanson (Treasurer) Q.Med., Q.Arb.; W. Donald Goodfellow C.Arb.; Jeffery 


Jessamine, Q.Arb;  


 


MEETING COMMENCES: 8:07 a.m. 


 


Prior to addressing the formal agenda items, each member expressed his or her opinion 


respecting a highlight or highlights of the ADRIC conference. 


 Alasdair MacKinnon – “Good blend of programs” 


Stan Galbraith – The President’s round table caused him to believe that the organization 


has a sense of vision and enthusiasm for the successful conclusion of a Memorandum of 


Understanding. 


Barrie Marshall – Learning, from the ADRIC/ADRIA dinner on Thursday evening, of the 


Quebec organization’s ADR initiative regarding the construction industry in Quebec. 


 Joanne Munro – Excellent rich program. 


 Paul Conway – The “ADRIC Talks” programs were both informative and creative. 


Wendy Hassen – The Memorandum of Understanding discussion was excellent but 


highlighted the fact that achieving an MoU will be a “bit of a journey” in that there are 


still many things to work through. 


Dolores Herman – Found the ADRIC Board Members very high energy and committed 


to ADRIC’s objectives.  She found, however, that there could have been greater content 


on workplace issues in the conference program. 


Michelle Simpson – Thoroughly enjoyed Dennis Edney’s address on Friday afternoon 


but expressed concern about the fact that a physical gift was presented to him as opposed 


to a charitable donation being made on his behalf. 







ADRIA BOARD MINUTES 31 October 2015 For Approval 


Stan Galbraith – Suggested that something should be done to express ADRIA’s thanks to 


ADRIA staff and other volunteers who assisted with the conference.  It was agreed, in 


this regard, that a personalized thank-you card would be sent to each of those individuals. 


Collectively, the Board agreed that the minutes should reflect that ADRIA expressed its 


thanks for the efforts of ADRIC in promoting and organizing the ADRIC Conference. 


 


Formal Meeting Commences 


 


1.0 Welcome & Agenda Review 


1.1 & 1.2 Welcome/Call to Order & Review of Agenda Items and Addition of Any 


Items 


The President, Stan Galbraith, opened the meeting and asked whether there would be any further 


items to the agenda.  There were no such additions to the agenda. 


 


BOARD MOTION: 


It is moved by Barrie Marshall, and seconded by Stan Galbraith, to approve the agenda as 


amended.  Approved unanimously. 


 


2.0 Minutes of Previous Meeting(s)  


2.1 September 18/19, 2015 (Board meeting) 


2.2 October 13, 2015 (Board Discussion/Teleconference) 


Michelle Simpson expressed some concern about the lack of reasons in the minutes from the 


Board’s Conference call on October 13, respecting the selection of J. B. Isaacs as the ADRIA 


representative on the Arbitration Designation Committee.  After some discussion, the Board 


Members agreed that the meeting minutes should not reflect the reasoning of the Board, although 


the wording “more appropriate candidate” might not be the best way to have expressed the 


selection of Mr. Isaacs. 


 


BOARD MOTION: 


It is moved by Joanne Munro, and seconded by Barrie Marshall, that the minutes of the meeting 


of September 18/19, 2015 be approved.  Approved unanimously. 


 







ADRIA BOARD MINUTES 31 October 2015 For Approval 


BOARD MOTION: 


It is moved by Joanne Munro, and seconded by Barrie Marshall, that the minutes of the 


conference call of October 13, 2015 be approved.  Approved unanimously 


 


3.0 Declarations of Conflict of Interest 


No member expressed having a conflict of interest respecting any of the agenda items. 


 


4.0 Business Arising 


 4.1 Strategic Planning Session (SPS) – Success Indicators 


  New webpage – Vision, Mission & Values 


The ED advised that the document “ADRIA Strategic Directions & Strategies – September 


2015” had been updated to reflect the Board’s discussions and agreement respecting the 9 


strategies for 2016. 


 


BOARD MOTION: 


It is moved by Joanne Munro, and seconded by Michelle Simpson, to approve the “ADRIA 


Strategic Directions & Strategies – September 2015”.  Approved unanimously. 


 


The ED then presented, for discussion, the staff’s “proposed 2016 Success Indicators” and 


explained the rational behind the selection of these indicators. 


 


Dolores Herman suggested adding the word “corporate” after “organizational” in the second 


bulleted item under the heading “Developing Revenue Streams”. 


 


Wendy Hassen stated that the success indicators should, if possible, be measures of outcomes as 


opposed to “outputs”.  She acknowledged that, while tracking may be difficult at times, it is 


extremely important, for example, to track the nature and number of website hits and the number 


of initiatives ADRIA may have been invited by government in which to participate. 


 


The ED pointed out that the number of calls received by ADRIA are not necessarily a proper 


success indicator given that, if the website is well designed and well used, there will be fewer 


phone calls to ADRIA. 







ADRIA BOARD MINUTES 31 October 2015 For Approval 


#2 “Develop new revenue streams”, the ED will baseline 2015. 


 


Michelle Simpson indicated that it would be important to ADRIA to know what efforts were 


most successful respecting this item. 


 


#3 “Increase the value of ADRIA/ADRIC membership to new and practicing ADR 


professionals”, Stan Galbraith suggested that, when a member renews his or her membership, 


he/she should be given an opportunity to provide feedback on his/her satisfaction and that there 


should be open-ended questions provided to the memberships for a more fulsome feedback in 


this regard. 


 


Wendy Hassen indicated that these measures of satisfaction will drive the Board’s actions. 


 


Joanne Munro stated that there was a need for measuring what is done to drive satisfaction. 


 


The ED suggested that any ADRIA survey should include questions about the level of 


satisfaction amongst ADRIA membership regarding ADRIC.   


 


#4 “Increase the ADRIA’s Profile: Wendy Hassen stated that this needs to be a targeted effort.  


To this the ED responded that this is why the various organizations are listed. 


 


Michelle Simpson stated that the Canadian Bar Association needs to be included. 


 


Both Wendy Hassen and Michelle Simpson made the suggestion that there may need to be a 


marketing committee struck in this regard. 


 


There was also some discussion regarding the need for a separate list of “Board operations” 


items. 


 


ACTION ITEM: 


The ED will prepare an operational plan identifying the division of roles and responsibilities of 


staff and Board members. 







ADRIA BOARD MINUTES 31 October 2015 For Approval 


#5 “Promote charter designations, internally and externally”.  There was no discussion respecting 


this item. 


 


#6 “Prove leadership to strengthen Alberta’s ADR community”.  Michelle Simpson advised the 


Board of a comment that had been made to her during her participation in the discussions on the 


ADRIC Roster Development Committee that she should consider herself a national 


representative on the committee as opposed to an Alberta representative.  This issue would be 


further discussed under agenda item 7.3. 


 


#7 “Promote ADR training and the Q. designations as a valuable secondary qualification”.  There 


was no discussion respecting this item. 


 


#8 “Maximize the potential of technology”.  Stan Galbraith suggested that any measurement in 


this regard should be a reflection of the use of available technology. 


 


#9 “Adopt best business practices”.  There was no discussion respecting this item. 


 


BOARD MOTION: 


It is moved by Alasdair MacKinnon, and seconded by Barrie Marshall, to approve the list of 


Success Indicators as proposed and amended by the Executive Director.  Approved unanimously. 


 


 4.2 MDC/ADC Committee member selection 


  Conflict of Interest discussion 


 


BOARD MOTION: 


It is moved by Joanne Munro, and seconded by Barrie Marshall, to accept J. B. Isaacs on the 


Arbitration Designation Committee and Cecile Schultz on the Mediation Designation 


Committee.  


 


Michelle Simpson expressed concern regarding the lack of available information on conflicts of 


interest. 


 







ADRIA BOARD MINUTES 31 October 2015 For Approval 


ACTION ITEM: 


The terms of reference of these committees to be put up on the ADRIA website. 


 


ACTION ITEM: 


The December ADRIA newsletter should include information about what the Board has done to 


protect against conflicts of interest and otherwise exercise due diligence in committee 


membership selection. 


 


 4.3 ADRIA Logo confirmation 


Concern was expressed about the lack of ADRIC consultation with the other regions and, 


otherwise “top down” direction from ADRIC on implementation and rules of use of the logo.  


ADRIA has, however, been advised that these rules are still in flux and under discussion. 


 


The ED advised that he has personally expressed the Board’s concerns in this regard.  The Board 


agreed, however, that the concerns should likely be expressed in writing, but that it also be made 


clear that ADRIA definitely supports the initiative of having a national brand. 


 


 4.4 Societies Act review (ALRI) 


The ED reported that the letter responding to the Alberta Law Reform Institute is nearly done 


and will be finalized in time for the November 17 conference call.  Michelle Simpson offered to 


provide her comments regarding the language important to ADRIA. 


 


The Board agreed that, when the letter sent, it should be sent to ADRIC and the other affiliates in 


keeping with the expressed desires of ADRIC and the affiliates to improve communications 


between those organizations. 


 


4.5 Conference calls for Board of Directors 


The next conference call will be on the November 17.  The members agreed that the conference 


calls are a useful addition to Board operations in terms of moving agenda items forward but that 


it was important that these calls do not extend beyond one hour.   


 


5.0 Bylaw and Policy Updates 







ADRIA BOARD MINUTES 31 October 2015 For Approval 


 5.1 Board Policy Review 


The Board members discussed the latest version of the revised Board Policies. 


 


ACTION ITEMS: 


Stan Galbraith to prepare a further revised set of Board Policies reflecting the discussions and 


agreement amongst the Board members respecting those revisions. 


 


Dolores Herman will ensure that the updated Vision and Mission are included in the Board 


Policies. 


 


Dolores Herman will also review the monitoring dates with respect to the policies respecting the 


appropriateness of those monitoring dates. 


 


BREAK 


MEETING RESUMES 


Regrets:  Mike Hokanson, Q. Med (Treasurer); W. Donald Goodfellow, Q.C., C. Arb.; Jeffery 


Jessamine, Q. Arb; Barrie Marshall, Q.C. (Secretary) 


 


6. Reports (*mandatory) 


 6.1 President 


 6.2 ED * 


The ED presented his report: The ADRIA staff is focused on tightly controlling costs. 


Michelle suggested a grant application for roster development, maybe to the Alberta Law 


Foundation. 


 


ACTION ITEM: 


Paul advised that ADRIA will develop an application for the AB Gaming Commission for a 


casino license. 


 


ADRIA wil run a deficit for 2015 of between $10,000 & 15,000. 


 


ADRIA is hosting an Edmonton networking event on November 25. 







ADRIA BOARD MINUTES 31 October 2015 For Approval 


Support to ADRIC conference was costly for ADRIA for both staff and volunteers.  A debrief 


will be provided by ADRIA to ADRIC. 


 


 6.3 Treasurer’s Report 


The Treasurer’s Report was presented. 


 


BOARD MOTION: 


Moved by Alasdair MacKinnnon, and seconded by Wendy Hassen, to adopt the ED and 


Treasurer’s reports.  Approved unanimously. 


 6.4 Governance Committee 


  Dolores Herman reported that a nominations committee needs to be formed. 


 


 6.5 Board Committees/Task Forces 


  Mediation Advocacy Task Force 


Joanne Munro advised that the Task Force is currently working on a fifth draft.  She is waiting 


for feedback from Task Force members, following which there will then be a Task Force 


meeting to finalize the report.  The Task Force will then present the report at the January Board 


Meeting. 


 


ADRIC/ADRIA MOU 


Wendy Hassen reported that there will be a meeting in December to develop components to be 


included in the MOU. 


 


The Board members agreed that it is appropriate to approach ADRIC’s President to clarify the 


role of ADRIA representatives on ADRIC committees.  It is the belief of ADRIA that the role of 


its representatives on ADRIC committees is to represent ADRIA’s interests.  There is a need for 


terms of reference to define these roles as well as the objectives of the committees.  The Board 


will refer to this the MOU Committee for consideration. 


 


7.0 New Business 


 7.3 Board ADRIC Committee Assignments 


 







ADRIA BOARD MINUTES 31 October 2015 For Approval 


ACTION ITEM: 


All Board members should review the list of ADRIC committees and decide which ones they 


would like to be involved in committees and then advise the Board in this regard at the January 


Board Meeting. 


 


 7.4  Evaluative ADR – tabled to next meeting. 


 7.5 AAMS Member on ADRIA Board  - tabled to next meeting. 


 


 9.1 Content of next ‘On Board’ 


Stan Galbraith will write an article for On Board thanking all the volunteers for their hard work 


at the ADRIC conference. 


 


 


 10 Calendar Review 


The dates for the conference call and further Board Meetings, as listed in the agenda, were 


confirmed. 


 


Meeting Adjourned: 3:00 p.m 








MINUTES January 16, 2016 Approved  Page 1 


ADRIA BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 


HELD IN EDMONTON  


ON SATURDAY, JANUARY 16, 2016 


Attending: Stan Galbraith, Chair; Alasdair MacKinnon C.Med.; Michelle Simpson, C.Med., 


C.Arb.; Barrie Marshall, (Secretary); Joanne Munro, C.Med.; Jeffery Jessamine, Q.Arb. (via 


conference call); Dolores Herman, Q.Med.; Wendy Hassen C.Med.; W. Donald Goodfellow, 


C.Arb.; Chuck Smith, Q.Med.; Mike Hokanson, Q.Med., Q.Arb. (Treasurer) (via conference call 


for Agenda item 6.3) and Paul Conway (Executive Director) 


 


Regrets: N/A 


 


MEETING COMMENCES: 8:12 a.m. 


 


1.0 Welcome & Agenda Review 


1.1 Welcome/Call to Order 


The President, Stan Galbraith, welcomed the Board members to the meeting. 


 


 1.2 Review of Agenda Items and Addition of Any Items 


There were no further agenda items. 


 


BOARD MOTION: 


It is moved by Alasdair MacKinnon, and seconded by Wendy Hassen, that the agenda be 


approved.  Approved unanimously. 


 


2.0 Minutes of Previous Meeting(s) 


2.1 October 31, 2015 (Board meeting) 


Barrie Marshall raised the fact that the minutes do not reflect the discussions respecting the 


amendments agreed to regarding the Board Policies amendments.  Mr. Galbraith indicated he 


would request from Mr. Marshall and Ms. Herman their notes respecting those discussions, 


should he require them. 


 







MINUTES January 16, 2016 Approved  Page 2 


BOARD MOTION: 


It is moved by Chuck Smith, and seconded by Joanne Munro, that the October 31, 2015 Meeting 


Minutes be approved.  Approved unanimously. 


 


2.2 December 1, 2015 (Board Discussion/Teleconference) 


BOARD MOTION: 


It is moved by Alasdair MacKinnon, and seconded by Dolores Herman, that the December 1, 


2015 Meeting Minutes be approved.  Approved unanimously. 


 


3.0 Declarations of Conflict of Interest 


Don Goodfellow indicated that he may well have a conflict of interest respecting any discussions 


regarding the AAMS/ADRIA relationship.  Other Board members expressed the view that it was 


not necessarily a conflict of interest for Mr. Goodfellow to participate in those discussions, but 


that Mr. Goodfellow could exempt himself from the discussions should the need arise. 


 


4.0 Business Arising 


 4.1 AAMS/ADRIA joint meeting 


The President recapped some of the discussions from the joint AAMS/ADRIA meeting the night 


before and indicated that he felt that those discussions had been worthwhile and productive.  All 


other Board members agreed that the meeting had been very worthwhile and that the discussions 


had been open and candid. 


 


Mr. Galbraith indicated that there had been issues arising out of the discussions at that meeting: 


 1. Composition of the Board – whether the existing “gentleman’s agreement” 


whereby two AAMS Board members serve on the Board of ADRIA, should continue. 


 2. Whether there should be a committee struck to review the various options 


available to better provide for collaboration of the two Boards. 


 


Wendy Hassen reminded the Board that, when the two boards were established, two and a half 


years before, the representation of Board members on each board was done by design. 


 


Michelle Simpson indicated that such representation poses a potential for conflict of interest. 







MINUTES January 16, 2016 Approved  Page 3 


Mr. Goodfellow restated his concern that the amendment of ADRIA’s Mission Statement 


permitting ADRIA to promote the use of ADR by the public, poses a real risk for conflict with 


AAMS, given that such work is the purpose of AAMS. 


 


Chuck Smith stated the views of the other members of the Board that there has always been and 


will continue to be a spirit of collaboration and co operation between the two boards and that the 


representatives on each Board was a reflection of this.  He likened it to the situation of ADRIC 


and ADRIA. 


 


Michelle Simpson indicated that she wanted to better understand the concerns of Mr. Goodfellow 


or AAMS. 


 


Barrie Marshall reminded the Board that there had been a fairly significant discussion of this at 


the previous night’s meeting and that there appeared to be a consensus that there would be no 


conflict as long as ADRIA was aware, and it was always front of mind for ADRIA, that any 


initiatives taken by ADRIA aimed at public education should be done on a collaborative basis 


with AAMS whenever practical. 


 


Stan Galbraith stated that there was tremendous room for collaboration between the two boards 


and that there was a desire on the part of both boards to see both succeed.  He then reminded the 


Board that, when Mr. Goodfellow’s term expires in May, there will be no AAMS Board 


members on the ADRIA Board as per the previous “gentleman’s agreement”. 


 


Discussions then ensued about the establishment of a committee to study methods of cooperation 


that link the two boards but do not compromise the existence of either. 


 


Don Goodfellow then left the meeting at 8:45 to permit further discussions on this issue. 


 


Mr. Goodfellow returned to the meeting at 8:55. 


 


BOARD MOTION: 


It is moved by Michelle Simpson, and seconded by Wendy Hassen, to appoint a committee to 


study mechanisms for collaboration and cooperation of the boards of AAMS and ADRIA, to 


report by mid March.  ADRIA’s representatives on this committee will be Barrie Marshall and 







MINUTES January 16, 2016 Approved  Page 4 


Paul Conway and it’s terms of reference are to provide several options for consideration by the 


boards respecting the enhancement of collaboration and cooperation between the two boards that 


do not, in any way, compromise the charitable tax status of AAMS.  Approved (Don Goodfellow 


abstaining). 


 


ACTION ITEM: 


Paul Conway to request that AAMS designate two individuals from its Board for this committee. 


 


 4.2 ADRIA 2016 Board Expense Policy 


The ED advised that the policy has been slightly modified and that the mileage paid will remain 


at $.45 per kilometre. Meal compensation rates based upon the federal government model have 


been updated and provided as guidance only. He also advised that ADRIA President and/or ED 


should be made aware of any extraordinary expenses in advance. 


 


Dolores Herman questioned why the provincial guidelines were not used, to which the ED 


responded that such guidelines hadn’t been updated in several years. 


 


Mr. Goodfellow inquired as to whether there had been any complaints, to which the ED replied 


that there had been none. 


 


BOARD MOTION: 


It is moved by Dolores Herman, and seconded by Barrie Marshall, that the 2016 Board Expense 


Policy be approved.  Approved unanimously. 


 


 4.3 ADRIC Committees 


 ToR and Policy 


 Board Volunteers 


The President referenced the exchange of emails included with the agenda materials respecting a 


letter to be sent by ADRIA to ADRIC expressing the need for an overarching policy respecting 


the relationship between ADRIC committees, the ADRIC Board, and provincial affiliates, as 


well as terms of reference for the committees. 


 


The ED reminded the Board of the early discussions that there needs to be a master template 


regarding terms of reference that can be modified, as needed, by each committee. 







MINUTES January 16, 2016 Approved  Page 5 


 


Mr. Goodfellow and the ED each remarked that ADRIC committee members often are not 


members of affiliate organizations.  In this regard, the ED stated that he had proposed to ADRIC 


it should be ADRIC policy that any committee members should be members of affiliate 


organizations but that the President and Executive Director of ADRIC had disagreed in that 


regard.  He also advised that the ADRIC’s ED advised him that ADRIC will be adopting a policy 


that no ADRIC committees will be chaired by staff members. 


 


ACTION ITEM: 


The letter to ADRIC will be finalized and sent. 


 


ACTION ITEM: 


The adoption of the overarching policy and terms of reference will be a matter considered by the 


MoU Task Force. 


 


 4.4 ADRIA logo & Licensing Agreement 


The ED reported that the ADRIA website, with the new logo, is now up and operational.  He 


further advised that it is still a work in progress. 


 


Stan Galbraith indicated that he and ED had reviewed the licensing agreement and are satisfied 


that it will not unduly confine ADRIA in its use. 


 


The ED indicated that work has yet to be done in expanding its use on, for example, letterhead 


and banners.  He advised that it has been, so far, well received. 


 


Mr. Galbraith indicated that he wants to see ADRIA members making greater use of the 


“ADRIA Member” logo on business cards and websites and that, on their own websites, their 


logos should be linked to the ADRIA website. 


 


Michelle Simpson indicated that she was pleased to see that ADRIC was not levying a charge for 


use of the logo and that this was an indication of good faith. 


 


4.5 ALRI letter 







MINUTES January 16, 2016 Approved  Page 6 


The President and ED advised that the letter, included with the agenda materials, has been 


finalized and sent to the ALRI and otherwise copied to the Ministers of Justice, Service Alberta, 


and Culture and Tourism. 


 


Wendy Hassen suggested that this should be mentioned in the newsletter. 


 


ACTION ITEM: 


The next ADRIA newsletter will reference the work done by ADRIA in responding to the ALRI 


report. 


 


4.6 Conference calls for Board of Directors 


Policy, dates, timings 


Stan Galbraith reminded the Board that it had been agreed at an earlier meeting, to reduce the 


number of agenda items for Board meetings and to deal with urgent matters, hour long 


conference call meetings would take place the second Tuesday of each month.  He stated that the 


Board had experienced difficulties in achieving quorum for these meetings.  He requested a 


renewed commitment from Board members to make themselves available for such conference 


calls. 


 


Don Goodfellow advised that Board may be in danger of meeting too much and, indeed, may be 


straying into operational matters. 


 


The ED stated that these conference calls have been very useful in dealing with urgent matters 


and, to his knowledge, had dealt only with policy matters.  Other Board members agreed with the 


ED in this regard. 


 


The Board agreed to continue using the conference calls but to be mindful of the need to avoid 


dealing with any operational matters or permitting conference calls to be overused. 


 


4.7 Membership fee increase 


The ED reported that the fee increase had proceeded smoothly with no complaints. 


 


4.8 Designations Committees ToRs 







MINUTES January 16, 2016 Approved  Page 7 


The ED advised that the Board had asked that the Terms of Reference and composition of the 


designations committee be posted on the website in the interests of transparency and that this had 


now occurred. 


 


5.0 Bylaw and Policy Updates 


The President advised that he has not completed this task but that it will be finalized by the next 


meeting. 


 


Dolores Herman stressed the importance of getting the Policies updated and posted on the 


website. 


 


6. Reports 


 6.1 President 


Stan Galbraith advised that he had no formal report prepared but that anything he needed to 


report on would be dealt with under the various agenda items. 


 


The President did, however, advise that he had received a complaint letter the contents of which 


are confidential.  He pointed out, however, that the complainant did not follow ADRIA’s 


Complaints Policy and, accordingly, it would not be appropriate for the President to respond.  


The letter would be referred to the ED for a response in accordance with the Complaints Policy. 


 


 6.2 ED 


The ED highlighted some of the items set out in his report included with the Agenda materials. 


 The membership numbers are encouraging. 


 There is a great deal of education happening. 


 2016 is off to a great start with ADRIA having entered into a training contract 


with Alberta Health Services 


 The Cree Nation has signed up 20 people for ADRIA courses.  (In this regard, 


Joanne Munro and the ED stated that the First Nations present a great potential for 


new members and additional revenues.  Mr. Galbraith indicated that the First 


Nations and Alberta Justice have experienced difficulties in their relations in the 


past and that there was an opportunity for ADRIA to build bridges in this regard 


and that this should be drawn to the attention of the Government of Alberta.  


Michelle Simpson stated that this should also be put on ADRIA’s website.) 







MINUTES January 16, 2016 Approved  Page 8 


 The ED advised that ADRIA has a new contract with Alberta Health Services.  


(Stan Galbraith congratulated Tammy Borowieki and Joanne Munro on this 


contract and its design.) 


 The ED requested directions with respect to the posting of the new Strategic Plan 


on the website.  Wendy Hassen recommended that it be a one pager regarding the 


Strategies but excluding the benchmarks.  Michelle Simpson advised that it 


should go to membership only since the Strategies are measuring stick for the 


Board.  Stan Galbraith advised that it is, indeed, helpful for the public to see what 


it is that the ADRIA Board is doing to achieve its Mission and Vision. 


The ED advised that proper website design can avoid the risk of the website becoming to 


“cluttered” by things like the strategies. 


ACTION ITEM: 


The ADRIA Strategic Plan including strategies to be posted on the ADRIA website. 


 


 ADRIA’s staff is working on a marketing blitz to law firms and, in this regard, the 


ED is working on compiling a list of firms.  Staff is also working on marketing 


materials for use by Board members. 


 Regarding networking, staff has sent draft MoUs out to four separate 


organizations and that there was an upcoming networking luncheon at with 


Dennis Edney will be speaking.  Four staff members have been invited and their 


costs have been paid in thanks for their efforts on the ADRIC conference.  


Michelle Simpson suggested that ADRIC should consider partnership with the 


Canadian Bar Association regarding the Alberta Law Conference. 


 Respecting HR, the scheduling the staff as part time with “surge” capacity as 


needed allows the ED to mitigate budget pressures.  Michelle Simpson 


commented that the Board needs to be sensitive to the issue of contract employees 


on a basis that gives rise to them being deemed by the CRA as employees and 


thereby attracting potential liability for directors. 


BOARD MOTION: 


It is moved by Joanne Munro, and seconded by Alasdair MacKinnon, to accept the ED’s report.  


Approved unanimously. 


 6.3 Treasurer 


Mike Hokanson delivered his report via conference call.  He stated that his report is not yet 


finalized as he does not have final numbers from 2015 and that there are matters he has yet to 


discuss with the ED and the accountant.  By way of general comment, he stated that ADRIA has 


done a good job of mitigating the financial issues in 2015 but that it will suffer a loss of 


approximately $7,500 (1.5% of the total revenue).  He stated that this could have been a great 


deal worse.  He advised that the 2016 AGM and Conference won’t be as great a cost to ADRIA 







MINUTES January 16, 2016 Approved  Page 9 


as last year’s ADRIC Conference and will, in turn, generate revenues, unlike the ADRIC 


Conference. 


 


He also advised that governance expenses were up likely due to unusual travel expenses. 


 


The major revenue streams are stable, although secondary revenue streams are somewhat 


diminished. 


 


He advised that ADRIA has been able to salvage most of the courses it was concerned about 


being cancelled in the fall. 


 


Respecting the 2016 budget, he and the ED have matters yet to discuss with the accountant but 


that a $6,000 profit is being anticipated which takes into account the current economic climate.  


Without the distraction of the ADRIC Conference, ADRIA will be better able to focus its 


energies on generating new revenues. 


 


Wendy Hassen stated that the impact of the conference on ADRIA’s budget should be drawn to 


the attention of future committees and affiliates.  In this regard, Mike Hokanson and Wendy 


Hassen stated the need for there to be a proper cost benefit analysis done in terms of providing 


feedback to ADRIC so as to insure that different options and approaches might be explored. 


 


The ED advised that some ADRIA initiatives had been delayed somewhat because ADRIA was 


waiting for ADRIC to finalize its own policies. 


 


Michelle Simpson advised that, some of this delay, may well be due to uncertainties associated 


with corporate members and that ADRIA may need, in some instances, to move forward with 


initiatives if ADRIC delays appear to be inordinate. 


 


ACTION ITEM: 


Mike Hokanson will prepare an informational report for the Board once he has had his 


discussions with the ED and the accountant. 


 


BOARD MOTION: 







MINUTES January 16, 2016 Approved  Page 10 


It is moved by Barrie Marshall, and seconded by Wendy Hassen, to accept the Treasurer’s 


Report.  Approved unanimously. 


 


 6.4 Governance Committee 


Dolores Herman reported that the Governance Committee has two major tasks upcoming: 


 1) The Board annual performance assessment. 


 2) Board recruitment 


Respecting the first item, Ms. Herman advised that a survey has been used for the past two years.  


The Governance Committee would be examining whether a similar survey would be necessary 


this year and, if so, the type of survey that would be used. 


 


Respecting the second item of Board recruitment, she advised that a Nominations Committee 


needs to be struck and, in this regard, consistent with Board policies, its work would be sensitive 


to the composition (e.g. gender and competencies) and whether it is aligned with the Board’s 


Strategies. 


Ms. Herman advised that, respecting Board development, the Governance Committee was 


examining orientation and other activities to assist in the development of Board members given 


the expressed desire of Board members to explore means of enhancing their skill sets. 


 


Respecting the Nominations Committee, this committee is, in accordance with the By-Laws, to 


consist of a chair, 1 member, and the ED.  Nominations Committee will compile a list slate of 


nominees for election given that the terms of the Don Goodfellow, Stan Galbraith, and Michael 


Hokanson expire in 2016 and that Wendy Hassen’s term as Past President also ends in 2016.  


Respecting the ADRIC representative, ADRIC has advised that its representative can serve any 


term ADRIA determines.  In this regard, the ADRIC representative is currently serving a one 


year term.  The Board needs now to decide upon an appropriate term for the ADRIC 


representative.  In this regard, Ms. Herman raised the question as to whether the ADRIC 


representative needs to be an ADRIA member.  Stan Galbraith suggested that this requires 


further Board discussion as there may be some value in having non-ADRIA members serving in 


various Board capacities. 


 


Ms. Herman reported that, 45 days before the AGM, a slate of qualified members needs to go out 


to the membership. 


 







MINUTES January 16, 2016 Approved  Page 11 


Wendy Hassen stated that the Governance Committee needs to address the term of the ADRIC 


representative, including the term and term limits. 


 


ACTION ITEM: 


To determine what is needed as a By-law amendment regarding the ADRIC member and to 


consider what an amendment, adding the non-members to the Board, would look like. 


 


The ED suggested that such a By-law might permit the Board to appoint members on an ad hoc 


basis and that such members may be non-members of ADRIA. 


 


BOARD MOTION: 


It is moved by Alasdair MacKinnon, and seconded by Joanne Munro, to accept the report of the 


Governance Committee.  Approved unanimously. 


 


 6.5 Board Committees/Task Forces 


  Mediation Advocacy Task Force 


 


 6.6 ADRIC Reports 


 ADRIC Rep 


Chuck Smith reported that the next meeting will be held in the City of Winnipeg and that there 


are cost advantages in this regard.  He stated that, in the December conference call, ADRIC 


discussed some issues with respect to the new technology which it is adopting.  It does not wish 


to enter into a five-year contract and that it wants the contract to provide a provision to permit 


early termination based on performance.  The ED advised that it is waiting for answers from 


ADRIC respecting ADRIA’s participation on the Technology Committee and its participation in 


the new technology.  ADRIA is interested in being part of a national database but needs to know 


the cost in this regard. 


 


Mr. Smith further reported that ADRIC’s committee reporting structure has changed and now 


has some committees reporting to other committees as opposed to ADRIC directly. 


 


Mr. Smith further reported that, with respect to 2016 budgeting, the treasurer had changed.  He 


further advised that ADRIC is anticipating running a deficit of approximately $22,000 and that 


its reserve funds were being used to pay the cost of the new technology. 







MINUTES January 16, 2016 Approved  Page 12 


 


Wendy Hassen questioned whether ADRIC has a pattern of incurring deficits, to which Mr. 


Smith responded that it has incurred deficits in the past but that it is sensitive to the fact that this 


cannot continue. 


 


Mr. Smith also advised that ADRIC is looking for a volunteer to serve as General Counsel to 


ADRIC. 


 


Mr. Smith also advised concerning two items that will be dealt with at the next “President’s 


Round Table” on January 26: 


 


 1) New membership classifications of “student”, “retired”, or “associate” members 


and that it will be proposing to the affiliates to consider such classifications.  In this regard, the 


ED advised that ADRIA already has a “student” classification, but that this classification relates 


to individuals taking ADRIA training courses or “learners” as opposed to university or high 


school students which other jurisdictions have adopted. 


 2) ADRIC is considering developing a new category of membership for high profile 


individuals. 


 


Dolores Herman expressed that this has been a concern, and has been discussed, by the Board in 


the past that ADRIA has been unsuccessful in attracting high profile individuals as members of 


ADRIA.  She also expressed the concern that, by way of establishing a new category for high 


profile individuals, this might send the wrong message to existing members in terms of their own 


worth to ADRIA. 


 


Michelle Simpson and Wendy Hassen also expressed a concern that ADRIA needs to ensure that 


it is associating itself with appropriate high profile individuals given that some, and their 


methods, may be inconsistent with ADRIA’s principles. 


 


Mr. Smith also advised that ADRIC is considering adding a membership category for out of 


country members. 


 


The ED advised that ADRIA is still waiting for a decision from ADRIC as to the territories being 


taken on by way of affiliation of existing members. 







MINUTES January 16, 2016 Approved  Page 13 


 


ACTION ITEM: 


Chuck Smith to take the matter of territorial affiliation back to ADRIC for a decision. 


 


 Other ADRIC Committees 


  ADRIC/Affiliate Memorandum of Understanding 


Ms. Hassen reported that there had been a meeting on January 18, and that, at that meeting, the 


minutes of the Working Group meeting at the ADRIC Conference in October had been 


distributed.  These minutes were shared with the Board. 


 


At the January 18th meeting the MoU Task Force determined the following path forward: 


 


1) Gather information about Different Types of Membership 


- to be able to design a structure to best accommodate all interests and regional 


differences, we first need to understand what they are 


- the Task Force will pursue an offer from Bill Hartnett and Jim McCartney who 


co-chair the ADRIC Marketing and Membership Committee.  Stephen Antle will contact 


Jim and Bill ASAP to: 


- request sharing of any results of surveys, etc.; and 


- set up a meeting with them (at least one) and the Task Force (before Feb 


3rd or after Feb 15th). 


 


 2) Work on developing Overarching Principles1 for the MOU 


- Gather information about Mission/Vision from ADRIC/Regions 


- Go through Presidents Roundtable and invite them to provide additional 


information if documentation does not reflect the organizations current view 


 


- Build on October 30th input and Pre Task Force2 


                                                 
1 “Guiding Principles” will be included in the MOU which will underpin the wo9rking relationships of ADRIC and 


the regions moving forward” – TF Terms of Reference 
2 The following is an excerpt from the report to the PRT proposing the MOU Task Force and their mandate: 


 To start this rebuilding process consensus is first needed on the following Key foundational pieces: 


 a) Guiding/Overarching Principles 


 Developing Guiding Principles to underpin the working relationship of ADRIC and the regions 


moving forward – not unlike a Code of Ethics our members commit to. 


 Examples: 


 Consultation: on matters that may impact one another, 







MINUTES January 16, 2016 Approved  Page 14 


 


 3) Gather Information to support developing other MOU Areas 


 Kathryn will also ask Andy to request the following information from PRT members: 


- Designations: What designations do the Affiliates offer in addition to National 


ones 


- Training: what training do Affiliates offer independently from National about 


what training is being offered by Affiliates to meet designation educational 


requirements 


Task Force members will continue to collect information about what organizations are 


doing. 


 


4) Task Force document development and management 


 - The Task Force has developed a Framework Document (with broad content 


categories and will maintain a list of input and topics for MOU content – We will 


continue to ask our own Boards for input) 


 


Next meeting is set for February 18. 


 


Ms. Simpson advised that corporate members do not seem to feel that they are being heard as 


well as the affiliates. 


 


 ADRIC Roster Development Committee 


Michelle Simpson advised that the plan, which was to have taken up to two years to prepare, has 


been moved ahead.  Its target is to come up with a roster development plan and structure which 


will enable each affiliate to implement its own procedures on its use.  Ms. Simpson expressed its 


desire to receive from IMAC respecting its roster initiative.  Ms. Simpson indicated that the 


ultimate objective of this committee is to have standardized rosters that will be of benefit to the 


affiliates. 


 


ACTION ITEM: 


                                                                                                                                                             


 Collaboration – in areas to maximize the benefits/service to our members and the 


organizations 


 Self-Determination – recognize and respect the unique nature of each region, the national 


organization and its corporate members. 


 Walking the Talk – using ADR approaches and principles in how we resolve issues 


between us. 







MINUTES January 16, 2016 Approved  Page 15 


ED to contact IMAC to obtain this information. 


 


BOARD MOTION: 


It is moved by Joanne Munro, and seconded by Dolores Herman, to accept the information from 


Michelle Simpson on behalf of the ADRIC Roster Development Committee as reported.  


Approved unanimously. 


 


7.0 New Business 


 7.1 MRJC – new ED 


Joanne Munro advised that the MRJC is very happy with their new ED. 


 


 7.2  ADRIA 2016 AGM 


The ED advised that, for the second year in a row, ADRIA is planning to have its AGM separate 


from its conference and is currently planning on having its conference in the fall.  ADRIA is 


looking for a partner in this regard and possibly the DRN.  If ADRIA is unable to identify a 


partner for this conference, it may well consider not having the conference at all. 


 


Respecting the AGM, after some discussion, it was agreed that the AGM would be best held in 


Edmonton on June 2, with the Board meeting and orientation to occur on June 3 and 4. 


 


BOARD MOTION: 


It is moved by Barrie Marshall, and seconded by Michelle Simpson, that the ADRIA AGM will 


be held in Edmonton during the evening of June 2, with the Board meeting and orientation to be 


held on June 3 and 4.  A remote location will be set up in Calgary and a call-in facility for other 


locations will be established.  Approved unanimously. 


 


 7.3 ADRIA Conferences 


 2015 Conference debrief 


The Board has agreed that a letter, drafted by the ED and the President, will be sent by the Board 


regarding the lessons learned from the Calgary experience.  This letter has not yet been prepared. 


 


 2016 Conference planning 


Dealt with under previous agenda item. 


 







MINUTES January 16, 2016 Approved  Page 16 


 2017 ADR Forum planning 


The ED advised that, as discussed at the joint AAMS/ADRIA meeting the night before, an 


Alberta wide “super conference” including all ADR organizations in the province is being 


planned for 2017.  The planning for this conference is in the formative stage. 


 


 7.4 ADRIA Mediation Advocacy Task Force White Paper and Appendixes 


Joanne Munro and Wendy Hassen reported that the Task Force is hoping to have final sign off 


by Task Force participants by the end of the month.  Michelle Simpson suggested that it be sent 


to Sandra Schultz (currently a Master with Alberta’s Court of Queen Bench, who was an early 


practitioner of mediation in the province respecting the history component of the report). 


 


Don Goodfellow expressed concern that the report, which identifies pro-bono work may well be 


impacting on the income of members, may be seen by some to be an inappropriate thing to say.  


Barrie Marshall and the ED responded by saying that such comments are balanced by other 


comments in the report that many members see the benefit to the public interest in the provision 


of pro-bono services. 


 


Don Goodfellow suggested that the draft should be sent to industry stakeholders for comment 


before it is finalized.  After some discussion in this regard, it was agreed that the Task Force 


would finalize its report and provide it to the Board.  The Board would then review the Report 


and recommendations and may wish to consult with various stakeholders regarding the report if 


they wish.  This may take a number of months.  The Task Force will provide its report to the 


Board in mid-March so it can be considered at the April Board Meeting. 


 


Respecting the launch, the Board will want to consider a communications plan for sharing the 


report with the members and stakeholders and determine a plan for how it wishes to address the 


recommendations. 


 


The Board members agreed that the White Paper will be a major marketing tool for ADRIA 


regarding ADR services as well as a promotional vehicle for the credibility of ADRIA with its 


membership and a platform for working with ADRIC and other affiliates.   


 







MINUTES January 16, 2016 Approved  Page 17 


The Board members joined with Stan Galbraith in congratulating Joanne Munro and Wendy 


Hassen on their excellent work and the considerable effort that the Task Force had put into the 


White Paper. 


 


 7.5 Evaluative ADR – carried over 


This was tabled to the next meeting. 


 


8.0 Learning Opportunities – next meeting(s) 


 8.1 Roster Development Opportunities 


 CAMVAP presentation 


Brenda Davidson, the administrator of the CAMVAP program, reported on the structure and 


services provided by CAMVAP.  CAMVAP has been in operation since 1994 and it was one of 


seven franchises across the country.  CAMVAP fields complaints regarding defects in motor 


vehicles and then structures a dispute resolution process, including arbitration respecting the 


resolution of such complaints.  There are nine roster members, who must be ADRIA members, 


and who are paid a flat fee for their services.  Not all auto manufacturers participate in the 


program.  The program is funded entirely, however, by the manufacturers who do participate.  57 


arbitrations were done under the CAMVAP program last year. 


 


The ED advised that the CAMVAP program generates positive revenues for ADRIA and is a 


very successful aspect of ADRIA’s operations. 


 


 BBB presentation 


The ED reported that a small roster of mediators and arbitrators has been established by ADRIA 


which deals with six or seven files a year. 


 


 Discussion of future opportunities 


ADRIA is currently in discussion with the Alberta School Council Association with respect to 


establishing an ADR roster for that organization.  ADRIA is continuing to attempt to identify 


other roster opportunities which may well be a source of revenue for ADRIA.  The ED 


mentioned specifically, in this regard, that American Express pays a sizable fee annually to 


ADRIC respecting the ADR roster it has established in that regard. 







MINUTES January 16, 2016 Approved  Page 18 


Michelle Simpson advised that she always recommends to her construction clients that they 


include in their contracts a provision regarding the appointment of a neutral party to decide 


issues as they arise. 


 


The ED asked Board members to continue to think of potential roster opportunities. 


 


Michelle Simpson indicated that there may well be an opportunity for ADRIA respecting the 


International Chamber of Commerce. 


 


9.0 Link to Membership, Events & Opportunities 


 9.1 Content of next ‘On Board’ 


Dealt with during discussions of other agenda items. 


 9.2 Invitations to next Board Dinner 


Since the next Board meeting will be held during the same weekend as the AFMS Conference, 


ADRIA may well consider inviting members of the AFMS Board to the meeting. (See NOTE 


below). 


 


10. Calendar Review 


 Board Directors Calendar 


The next Board meeting will be held on April 8/9 to coincide with the AFMS Conference. (See 


NOTE). 


 


NOTE: The originally planned date of April 1, 2 was ultimately adopted. 


 


There will be a Board meeting on June 3/4 respecting orientation. 


 


11. In-camera session 


 


Meeting Adjourned: 3:25 p.m. 


































































































































































































































ADR Institute of Alberta Name:


Address: 7128 Ada Boulevard Address:
Room CE223A Ralph King Athletic Centre


Edmonton, AB  T5B 4E4


Telephone: (780) 433-4881 / 1-800-232-7214


Fax: (780) 433-9024


Email: board@adralberta.com


Date Description and/or Reason for Expense Km Km Rate Parking Travel Meals Hotel Other Incidentals GST LINE TOTAL


-$          -$            


-$          -$            


-$          -$            


-$          -$            


-$          -$            


-$          -$            


-$          -$            


-$          -$            


-$          -$            


TOTAL -$            


Updated


Dec. 2015


2016 Board Expense Report & Policy


CLAIMANT


DATE:________________________________


SIGNATURE:___________________________


Payment APPROVAL (for ADRIA admin)


NAME:_______________________________


DATE:________________________________


SIGNATURE:___________________________


Expenses should be reasonable and prudent, and should reflect your actual expenditures, including taxes and tips. For 
reference only, the 2015 federal government maximum amounts payable for meals and incidentals are:


Breakfast: $ 16.55
Lunch $ 16.85
Dinner: $ 44.40
Meal allowance total: $ 77.75
Incidental allowance:  $ 17.30
Daily Total meals and incidentals:            $ 95.05


Personal vehicle KM Rate: $  0.45  
Alcohol purchases are not claimable.
Claims are to be submitted within 30 days of travel or expense.


Directors, by virtue of their position, are permitted to make travel 
arrangements that best suit their professional schedules and commitments. 
Prior approval is not required. 
Directors are encouraged to incur expenses that are reasonable, prudent and 
defendable to our membership. Car pooling is encouraged, and the use of 
commercial air should be kept to a minimum. Travel to and from Alberta is not 
normally covered, nor is travel to a Director's city of residence for meetings 
conducted there. When circumstances dictate a higher than normal expense, it 
is recommended that the President and/or ED be advised by email. Hotels and 
some meals will normally be booked and paid for by ADRIA staff.
Claim form must be signed.  Your signature certifies that expenses are 
accurately recorded and were legitimately incurred on ADRIA business.



mailto:board@adralberta.com#



